
 
 

 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ December 8, 2016 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Laura Lantrip           Place 5 Vacant   
 Place 2 John Cosgrove           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson – Vice Chair           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call  
 

3. Recognition of Service to Exiting Commissioner Richard Allen. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 22, 2016 
 

 
5. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 

December 1, 2016 meeting.  
 

 
6. Review meeting protocol 

 
 

7. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 



  Consent Agenda 
 

8. Subdivision Case 16-TOD-SFP-003:  Consider action on the US 183/183A Subdivision  
Short Form Final Plat for 4.152 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R433105; generally 
located at the intersection of N US Hwy 183 and 183A Toll Rd; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Bruce Nakfoor on behalf of West Texas Trading 
Retirement, Ltd.; Holyoke LLC. 
 
 

9. Subdivision Case 16-FP-027:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 2A Final 
Plat for 52.114 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 863593, 323024, and 844740; generally 
located to the northwest of the intersection of Travisso Pkwy and RM 1431; Leander, Travis 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Sam Kiger, Jay Engineering Co., Inc. on behalf of Travisso 
Ltd.  
 
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 
 

10. Subdivision Case 16-FP-012 and Variance Case 16-VA-001:  Hold a public hearing and 
consider action on the Parkway Crossing Final Plat for 12.107 acres more or less; and 
consider a request for a variance from Article III, Section 45(a)(3) of the Subdivision 
Ordinance regarding perimeter block length requirements; WCAD Parcel R489217; 
generally located approximately 850 feet south of the southeast corner of the intersection of 
183A Toll Rd and E. Woodview Dr., Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: 
Andrew Evans on behalf of Crystal Falls LTD.  

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

11. Subdivision Case 16-PP-014 and 16-VA-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on 
the Valley Vista Preliminary Plat Revision for 52.06 acres more or less; and consider a 
request for a variance from Article III, Section 49 of the Subdivision Ordinance regarding the 
proposed averaging of the required Riparian Corridor Setback. WCAD Parcels R510101, 
R473803, R497581, and R497583; located at 18175 Ronald W Reagan Blvd., Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  Josh Miksch on behalf of Robert Tesch.  
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 



 
12. Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-023 & Subdivision Case 16-TOD-CP-007:  Hold a public hearing 

and consider action on the rezoning and St. David’s Healthcare Leander Campus concept  
plan for a parcel of land including 51.993 acres more or less; located at 4181 N Hwy 183, 
WCAD Parcel R433110.  Currently, the property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned Unit 
Development / Transit Oriented Development District) within the Conventional 
Development Sector and the S1 General Sector.  The applicant is proposing to amend the 
PUD to designate a Medical Services Special District (base zoning district of GC-2-A 
General Commercial) within the Conventional Development Sector portion of the property 
and to designate the T5 Urban Center Zone Transect Zone within the S1 General Sector 
portion of the property; Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  Applicant: Michael J. Whellan 
on behalf of Butler Family Shinoak LTD & J Sam W.   
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
13. Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 16-TOD-CPA-002: Hold a public hearing and 

consider action on a Comprehensive Plan Amendment requesting to remove a portion of the 
proposed extension of Mel Mathis from the Transportation Plan. This portion of Mel Mathis 
Ave extends north from San Gabriel Pkwy through the property located on the northwest 
corner of 183A Toll Road and San Gabriel Parkway. Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant Michael J. Whellan on behalf St. David’s HealthCare Partners, L.P., LLP  
 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

14. Zoning Case 16-Z-029:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of several 
parcels of land including 8.78 acres more or less; located at 15841 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.; 
WCAD Parcels R319362 and R031223.  Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B 
(Single Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single Family Suburban) and the applicant is 
proposing to rezone the property to SFR-3-B (Single Family Rural); Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas.  Applicant:  James Massaro on behalf of Glad Tidings Assembly of God, Inc. 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 



 
 
 

Regular Agenda 
 

 
 

15.  Meeting Adjourned at 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq.  At 
any time during the meeting the P & Z Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session on any of the above posted agenda items in accordance with the sections 551.071 [litigation 
and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition of interest in real property], 551.073 
[contract for gift to city], 551.074 [certain personnel deliberations] or 551.076 
[deployment/implementation of security personnel or devices].   The City of Leander is committed to 
compliance with the American with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to 
communications will be provided upon request.  Please call the City Secretary at (512) 528-2743 for 
information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices 
for the deaf may call (512) 528-2800. I certify that the above agenda for this  meeting of the P & Z 
Commission of the City of Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall in Leander, 
Texas on the 2nd day of December  2016 by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________  
Tom Yantis – Assistant City Manager  



 

 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Tuesday ~ November 22, 2016 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Laura Lantrip           Place 5 Vacant   
 Place 2 John Cosgrove           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson – Vice Chair           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     

 
 

1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 10, 2016 
Motion made by Commissioner Hines to approve the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Means. Motion passed 6 to 1 with Vice Chair Anderson 
abstaining.  
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 
November 17, 2016 meeting. Robin Griffin, Planning Manager, reported on the 
November 17, 2016 City Council Meeting and reminded all Commissioners 
about the December 8, 2016 workshop at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the Ordinance 
Amendments and Transportation Plan.   

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

Chairman Sokol referred to the printed meeting protocol. 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
      No citizen wished to speak. 



 
  Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 15-FP-034:  Consider action on the Parker Tract Phase 1 Final Plat for 

1.792 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R346187; generally located to the northwest of 
the intersection of Limestone Creek Road and Flintlock Drive; Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Danielle Hannah, Stantec, on behalf of 162 Parker 
Ranch Holdings, Ltd.  
 
Commissioner Means moved to approve the consent agenda with staff 
recommendations. Vice Chair Anderson  seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

Case # 15-CP-007 has been withdrawn. 
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-CP-007:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the Bar W 
Ranch Concept Plan Revision # 1, for 891.28 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # 
R544597, R532719, R539735, R539738, R544623, R532728, R544598, R542844, 
R542848, R532728, R544612, R544611, R544599, R532770, R0322260, R532771, 
R032261, R549066, R491371, R523945, R544597, R523943, R500871, R485224, 
R485225, R022220, R539741, R539743, R491374, R485001, R549068, R021711, 
R539686, R451803; generally located to the southwest of the intersection of SH 29 & 
Ronald W Regan Blvd and to the Southwest of the intersection of Kaufman loop and 
Ronald Reagan; Williamson County, Texas.  Applicant: Derek Pampe on behalf of BWR 
Partner, LLC and Howard Barkley Wedemeyer.  

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
9. Zoning Case 16-Z-024:  Hold a public hearing and consider action the rezoning of 

several parcels of land including 128.1 acres more or less; generally located to 
southeast of the intersection of Raider Way and East Crystal Falls Parkway; located to 
the west of Cold Springs Subdivision; WCAD Parcels R031204-R031206, R526321 
R523989, and R523991.  Currently, the property is zoned SFC-2-B (Single Family 
Compact) and SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban).  The applicant is proposing to rezone the 
property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the following base zoning districts: 
SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited), SFT-2-A (Single-Family Townhouse), and MF-2-A 
(Multi-Family detached condo regime); Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  Applicant:  
SEC Planning (Mark Baker) on behalf of BLD Crystal Springs, LLC.  
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Planning Manager, discussed the proposed PUD. 

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Mark Baker, Agent, explained the purpose for the zoning change and was 
present for questions.  

  
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chair Sokol opened the public hearing. 



Richard Davis – spoke against, had concerns about drainage, multi-
family, increased density, impervious cover, and property ownership 

Wendell Smith – had concerns about alleys and the setback from the 
Cold Springs homes 

Steven Swartz – spoke against, had concerns about alleys and the 
setback from the Cold Springs homes 

Alan Sherrill – had concerns about alleys and the setback from the Cold 
Springs homes 

Tom Nightingale – spoke against, had concerns about alleys and the 
setback from the Cold Springs homes  

John Kansa – had concerns about alleys and the setback from the Cold 
Springs homes  

William Ford – had concerns about alleys and the setback from the Cold 
Springs homes 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chair Sokol closed the public hearing. 
 

e) Discussion 
           Discussion took place. 

 
f)  Consider Action 

Commissioner Hines moved to approve the PUD with the base zoning districts 
of SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited), SFL-2-A (Single-Family Condo Regime), and 
SFT-2-A (Single-Family Townhouse) with the following conditions: 

1. Remove the section of the PUD permitting the heritage tree removal; 
2. A twenty foot setback between the alley and the adjacent Cold Springs 

lots along the east property line.  This setback area shall include 2 
caliper inch trees every 30 feet; and 

3. Add 4 foot bike lanes on either side of the collector roadway. 
 
Vice Chair Anderson seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
 

10. Zoning Case 16-Z-026:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 
portion of a parcel of land including 11.358 acres more or less; generally located to 
northeast of the intersection of 183A Toll Road and East Woodview Drive; WCAD Parcel 
R031374.  Currently, the property is zoned Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) and 
the applicant is proposing to rezone the property to LO-3-B (Local Office); Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant:  Rex Klentzman, P.E. on behalf of Life Church 
(Brian Lightsey). 

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner, discussed the proposed zoning change. 
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Brian Lightsey was present and answered questions.  

  
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chair Sokol opened the public hearing. 
No one wished to speak. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chair Sokol closed the public hearing. 
 

e) Discussion 
           Discussion took place. 



 
f)  Consider Action 

Commissioner Cosgrove moved to approve the Zoning request of LO-3-B (Local 
Office) with staff recommendations, Commissioner Lantrip seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
 

Regular Agenda 
 

 
 

11.  Meeting Adjourned at 8:21 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                     Chairman Sokol 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Ellen Pizalate, Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 



Item # 8  

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
DECEMBER 8, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-TOD-SFP-003:  Consider action on the US 

183/183A Subdivision  Short Form Final Plat for 4.152 acres more 
or less; WCAD Parcel R433105; generally located at the 
intersection of N US Hwy 183 and 183A Toll Rd; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the short form final plat satisfies 
the applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Bruce Nakfoor on behalf of West Texas Trading 

Retirement, Ltd.; Holyoke LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 2 non-residential lots.  This proposal meets 

all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance, and staff 
recommends approval of the final plat. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

short form final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    11/28/2016 



°

L
A

N
D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S

LANDE
S

IG
N

   
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S,   INC.

E
S

T
.
  
  
  
  
 2

0
0

2

L
A

N
D

E
S

I
G

N

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
S

,
 I

N
C

.

5
1

2
-
2

3
8

-
7

9
0

1

1
2

2
0

 M
C

N
E

I
L

 R
O

A
D

S
U

I
T

E
 2

0
0

R
O

U
N

D
 R

O
C

K
,
 T

E
X

A
S

 7
8

6
8

1

F
I
R

M
 R

E
G

I
S

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 N

O
.
 1

0
0

0
1

8
0

0

©
2

0
1

6
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

1
0

8
1

4
 
J
O

L
L

Y
V

I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
A

V
A

L
L

O
N

 
I
V

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3

0
0

A
U

S
T

I
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7

8
7

5
9

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
5

1
2

-
4

1
8

-
1

7
7

1

T
E

X
A

S
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

M
 
F

-
9

2
8



METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

BEING 4.152 ACRES OF LAND, SURVEYED BY LANDESIGN SERVICES, INC., OUT OF THE WILLIAM MANSIL SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 437 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF A REMAINDER OF A CALLED 17.46

ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED AS TRACT 1 IN DEED TO WEST TEXAS TRADING RETIREMENT, LTD. RECORDED IN

VOLUME 2058, PAGE 119 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.R.W.C.T.) AND ALL OF A

CALLED 0.018 OF AN ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO WEST TEXAS TRADING RETIREMENT, LTD.

RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2005045933 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

(O.P.R.W.C.T.); AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a 1/2” iron rebar with “SAM, INC” cap found in the existing west right-of-way line of US 183-A (right-of-way

width varies) at the southeast corner of the said remainder of 17.46 acre tract, the northeast corner of a remainder of a called 7

acre tract described in deed to Truman L. Meyer and wife, Louese Meyer recorded in Volume 2135, Page 26 of the

O.R.W.C.T., the southwest corner of a called 5.692 acre tract described as Parcel 20, Part 1 in deed to Williamson County,

Texas for right-of-way of US 183-A recorded in Document No. 2005045932 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,

Texas (O.P.R.W.C.T.), and the northwest corner of a called 2.274 acre tract described as Parcel 22 in deed to Williamson

County, Texas for right-of-way of US 183-A recorded in Document No. 2004067303 of the O.P.R.W.C.T.; from which  a

1/2” iron rebar with “SAM, INC” cap found at the southeast corner of said remainder of the 7 acre tract and the southwest

corner of said 2.274 acre tract bears 395.90 feet along a curve to the left having a radius of 5929.58 feet, a delta angle of

03°49’31” and chord bears South 26° 03’57” East 395.82 feet (record – length 395.90 feet, radius 5929.58 feet, delta angle

03°49’32” East, chord South 26°03’38” East 395.82 feet);

THENCE South 69°52’09” West with the south line of the remainder of the 17.46 acre tract and the north line of the remainder

of the 7 acre tract a distance of 292.41 feet to a calculated point in the existing east right-of-way line of US 183 (right-of-way

width varies) at the southwest corner of the remainder of the 17.46 acre tract, the northwest corner of the remainder of the 7

acre tract and in the east line of a called 3.596 acre tract described as Tract 1 in deed to the State of Texas for right-of-way of

US 183 recorded in Volume 403, Page 654 of the Deed Records of Williamson County, Texas from which a Type I highway

monument found bears North 27°20’10” East a distance of 1.15 feet;

THENCE North 16°09’39” West with the west line of the 17.46 acre tract and the existing east right-of-way line of US 183 a

distance of 260.40 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with cap marked "LANDESIGN" set at the southernmost corner of a called 0.503 acre

tract described in Quitclaim to the City of Leander recorded in Document No. 2015089694 of the O.P.R.W.C.T., from which a

type I highway monument found bears North 16°09’39” West 84.60 feet;

THENCE with the south line of said 0.503 acres and the north line of  the remainder of the 17.46 acre tract the following four (4)

courses:

1. North 09°02’33” West a distance of 95.94 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with cap marked "LANDESIGN" set;

2. 295.32 feet along a curve to the right having a radius of 2990.00 feet, a delta angle of 05°39’33”, and chord bears North

11°39’01” West a distance of 295.20 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with cap marked "LANDESIGN" set;

3. 205.89 feet along a curve to the right having a radius of 218.00 feet, a delta angle of 54°06’44”, and chord bears North

25°15’48” East a distance of 198.32 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with cap marked "LANDESIGN" set;

4. South 72°21’32” East a distance of 82.44 feet to a 1/2" iron rod with cap marked "LANDESIGN" set at the southeast corner

of said 0.503 acres in the existing west right-of-way line of US 183-A, the east line of the remainder of the 17.46 acre tract and

the south line of a called 0.561 acre tract described as Parcel 20 Part 2 in deed to Williamson County for right-of-way of US

183-A recorded in Document No. 2005045932 of the O.P.R.W.C.T.;

THENCE 26.74 feet with the existing west right-of-way line of US 183-A and the east line of the remainder of 17.46 acre tract

along a curve to the left having a radius of 5929.58 feet, a delta angle of 00°15’30”, and chord bears South 17°10’43” East a

distance of 26.74 feet to a found 1/2” rebar with cap stamped “SAM, INC”  at the northernmost corner of said 0.018 acre tract,

the southeast corner of said 0.561 acre tract and in the west line of a called 2.758 acre tract described as Parcel 19 in deed to

Williamson County for right-of-way of US 183-A recorded in Document No. 2004090174 of the O.P.R.W.C.T;

THENCE 88.48 feet with the existing west right-of-way line of US 183-A and the east line of the 0.018 acre tract along a curve

to the left having a radius of 5929.58 feet, a delta angle of 00°51’18”, and chord bears South 17°44’07” East a distance of 88.48

feet (record – arc 89.08 feet, radius 5929.58 feet, delta angle 00°51’39”, chord South 17°43’38” East 89.08 feet) to a found

1/2” rebar with cap stamped “SAM, INC”  at the southeast corner of said 0.018 acre tract, the southwest corner of said 2.758

acre tract, the northwest corner of said 5.692 acre tract and in the east line of the remainder of the 17.46 acre tract;

THENCE along a curve to the left having a radius of 5929.58 feet with the existing west right-of-way line of US 183-A and the

east line of the remainder of the 17.46 acres, passing a type II highway monument found at an arc distance of 312.51 feet and

continuing for a total distance of 619.93 feet, a delta angle of 05°59’25” and chord bears South 21°09’28” East 619.65 feet to

the POINT OF BEGINNING.

This parcel contains 4.152 acres of land, out of the William Mansil Survey, Abstract No. 437 in Williamson County, Texas.

 Description prepared from an on-the-ground survey made during December 2015 and January 2016.

 G.F. NO.201503773,

EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 23, 2015 ISSUED BY FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY.

L
A

N
D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S

LANDE
S

IG
N

   
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S,   INC.

E
S

T
.
  
  
  
  
 2

0
0

2

L
A

N
D

E
S

I
G

N

S
E

R
V

I
C

E
S

,
 I

N
C

.

5
1

2
-
2

3
8

-
7

9
0

1

1
2

2
0

 M
C

N
E

I
L

 R
O

A
D

S
U

I
T

E
 2

0
0

R
O

U
N

D
 R

O
C

K
,
 T

E
X

A
S

 7
8

6
8

1

F
I
R

M
 R

E
G

I
S

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 N

O
.
 1

0
0

0
1

8
0

0

©
2
0
1
6
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

1
0
8
1
4
 
J
O

L
L
Y

V
I
L
L
E

 
R

O
A

D
,
 
A

V
A

L
L
O

N
 
I
V

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3
0
0

A
U

S
T

I
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
7
5
9

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
5
1
2
-
4
1
8
-
1
7
7
1

T
E

X
A

S
 
R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
F

I
R

M
 
F

-
9
2
8



Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
DECEMBER 08, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-FP-027:  Consider action on the Travisso, 

Phase 2, Section 2A Final Plat for 52.114 acres more or less; 
TCAD Parcels 863593, 323024, and 844740; generally located to 
the northwest of the intersection of Travisso Pkwy and RM 1431; 
Leander, Travis County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Sam Kiger, Jay Engineering Co., Inc. on behalf 

of Travisso Ltd.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 23 residential lots and 4 HOA (Parkland, 

Landscape, Drainage and Water Quality Pond) lots.  This proposal 
meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to approve the final plat. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Planning Manager    11/28/2016 













Item # 10 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-FP-012 and Variance Case 16-VA-001:  Hold 

a public hearing and consider action on the Parkway Crossing 
Final Plat for 12.107 acres more or less; and consider a request for 
a variance from Article III, Section 45(a)(3) of the Subdivision 
Ordinance regarding perimeter block length requirements; WCAD 
Parcel R489217; generally located approximately 850 feet south of 
the southeast corner of the intersection of 183A Toll Rd and E. 
Woodview Dr., Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent: Andrew Evans on behalf of Crystal Falls LTD.  

 
Background: The applicant is requesting a variance from Article III, Section 

45(a)(3) of the Subdivision Ordinance regarding perimeter block 
length requirements.  The Planning & Zoning Commission will 
make a recommendation for final action on this item. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Andrew Evans on behalf of Crystal Falls LTD.  
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes one (1) Multi-family lot.  This proposal 

does not meet all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  The perimeter block length exceeds the maximum 
perimeter block length for commercial blocks as specified at 5,500 
feet in the Subdivision Ordinance.  The project proposes to provide 
driveway access to 183A Toll Road and a drive aisle connection to 
the property to the north in lieu of meeting the perimeter block 
length requirements. Staff recommends to conditionally approve 
the final plat with the following conditions: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    11/28/2016 



1/2" IRFC

BRASS
MONUMENT

BRASS
MONUMENT

1/2" IR
FC

85.51'

260.93'

0.4'

260.81'

199.01'

467.95'

LOT 3

DUNKLEY SUBDIVISION

CABINET L, SLIDE 150

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

CALLED 20.679 ACRES

FRERERIK WILLEM DE WETTE AND WIFE

THEODORA DE WETTE

VOLUME 561, PAGE 133 OF THE DEED

RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,

TEXAS

LOT 1

GIDDENS WESKIM ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

CABINET H, SLIDE 250

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 2A

REPLAT OF LOT 2 GIDDENS WESKIM

ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CABINET CC, SLIDE 142

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 3

GIDDENS WESKIM ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CABINET H, SLIDE 250

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

1/2" IRF

LO
T

2

STILLM
EAD

O
W

SU
BD

IVISIO
N

C
ABIN

ET
E, SLID

E
360

PLAT
R

ECO
R

D
S

O
F

W
ILLIAM

SO
N

C
O

U
N

TY, TEXAS

CANTWELL TRACT SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK A

CABINET EE, SLIDES 104-106

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS.

183-A
TO

LL
RO

AD

(VAR
IABLE

W
ID

TH
R.O

.W
.)

R
AID

ER
W

AY

(VAR
IABLE

W
ID

TH
R

.O
.W

.)

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRFC

150.0'

150'R SANITARY ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106
PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

150'R SANITARY ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106

PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,

TEXAS.

100.0'

MIN. 100'R SEPTIC ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106
PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

T.B.M
. #1

T.B.M
. #2

CO
NTRO

L-O
F-AC

CESS
LINE

(ACCESS
PRO

HIBITED)

DO
C

UM
ENT

NO
. 2005091899

O
FFICIAL

PUBLIC
REC

O
RDS

O
F

W
ILLIAM

SO
N

CO
UNTY,

TEXAS.

ACCESS DENIAL LINE
(ACCESS PROHIBITED)
DOCUMENT NO. 2012098159 OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS.

P.O.B.

ASPHALT

PARKWAY CROSSING
LOT 1, BLOCK A

DOC. NO. 2015065691

DEWETTE PARTNERS, LTD.

DOC# 2006040462

N= 10,181,285.46
E= 3,086,800.70'

N= 10,179,943.28
E= 3,086,059.74'

925.71'±
TO

E. CRYSTAL
FALL

PKW
Y

N69°55'58"E 666.96'

R
=2844.79'

∆=4°19' 21"
L=214.62'

C
B

=N
26°02'09"W

C
=214.57'

R
=5749.58'

∆=3°48' 09"
L=381.57 '

C
B=N

25°48' 39"W
C

=381.50'

N68°28'19"E
607.25'

N69°55'58"E 666.96'

S15°41'50"E
162.76'

S71°00'23"W
82.20'

S26°00'23"W
45.00'

S71°00'03"W
204.82'

S49°47'1
9"W

252.1
9'

S
0°

11
'0

8"
W

26
5.

36
'

S69°53'56"W
156.40'

S39
°4

7'5
2"

W
17

1.9
4'

S61°46'51"W
70.23'

S28°13'09"E
235.00'

S61°46'51"W
175.00'

N28°13'09"W
272.05'

N28°13'09"W
272.05'

R
=5749.58'

∆=3°48' 09"
L=381.57 '

C
B=N

25°48' 39"W
C

=381.50'

N68°28'19"E
607.25'

N28°13'09"W
402.05'

400'

RO
W

400'

ROW

REMAINDER LOT 2

DUNKLEY SUBDIVISION

CABINET L, SLIDE 150

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 4

DUNKLEY SUBDIVISION

CABINET L, SLIDE 150

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

N
=

10,180,833.78'

E=
3,085,609.35'

N= 10,180,317.41
E= 3,087,071.70'

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT

DOCUMENT NO. 2015061902

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT BY
SEPARATE INSTRUMENT DOCUMENT NO.
2015061902

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
DOCUMENT NO. 2015061902

SUMMARY TABLE

NO.

1

OF LOTS ACREAGE

12.107

424.91'

ROW

400'

ROW

66.6'

RO
W

S61°47'03"W

S61°47'01"W

S56°59'47"W

S68°45'38"W

20' DRAINAGE

AND UTILITY EASEMENT

LOT 2, BLOCK A
12.107 ACRE

527,368 SQ. FT.

10' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

1/2" IRF

VILLAGE OF CRYSTAL FALLS, L.P.
CALLED: 27.63 ACRES

DOC.# 2007059129

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRFC

10' LANDSCAPE AND
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

N= 10180057.83
E= 3085998.27

N= 10181128.77
E= 3086844.73

U
.S

.H
W

Y
18

3

1 8
3 -

A
T O

LL
R

O
AD

E. CRYSTAL FALL PKWY R
O

N
A

LD
W

.R
EA

G
AN

BL
VD

.

R
AI

D
ER

W
AY

ELEVATION BENCHMARK

1/2" IRFC IRON ROD WITH CAP FOUND

LEGEND
PKF PK NAIL FOUND
1/2" IRF IRON ROD FOUND

10' SIDEWALK

Scale Drawn by

RAC1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

TBPLS# 10193973San Antonio, Texas 78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.com

JWR 06/21/ 2016 068594013 1 OF 3

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100'

NORTH

TBM #1 - CHISELED SQUARE ON TOP OF CURB,
NORTH SIDE OF RAIDER WAY, NORTH SIDE OF
DRIVE WAY, OF THE SOUTH ENTRANCE TO
ROUSE H.S. ELEVATION = 970.97 FEET. (AS
SHOWN)
N = 10,181,219.25
E = 3,087,297.28

TBM #2 - CHISELED SQUARE ON TOP OF LIGHT
POLE BASE, LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF
183A, SECOND LIGHT POLE NORTH OF THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, ELEVATION =
957.99 FEET. (AS SHOWN)
N = 10,180,209.66
E = 3,085,887.40

BENCH MARK LIST

N.T.S.VICINITY MAP

NORTH

TBPF# 928

http://www.kimley-horn.com/


Scale Drawn by

RAC1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

TBPLS# 10193973San Antonio, Texas 78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.com

JWR 06/21/ 2016 068594013 2 OF 3

TBPF# 928

”

”

”

”
”
”
”
”
”
”
”
”
”

”

” ”

” ”

http://www.kimley-horn.com/


Scale Drawn by

RAC1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

TBPLS# 10193973San Antonio, Texas 78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.com

JWR 06/21/ 2016 068594013 3 OF 3

TBPF# 928

I

OETATS SAXETF

REGISTERED

JAMES W. RUSSELL

4230

AX
S

OF TETAT
E

S

JOEL M. WIXSON

G
D

NI
C NE SE

A EL N

L
E

SS

R
P

FO

OI

I

N
EE
R116167

http://www.kimley-horn.com/


Item # 11 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 8, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-PP-014 and 16-VA-004:  Hold a public 

hearing and consider action on the Valley Vista Preliminary Plat 
Revision for 52.06 acres more or less; and consider a request for a 
variance from Article III, Section 49 of the Subdivision Ordinance 
regarding the proposed averaging of the required Riparian Corridor 
Setback. WCAD Parcels R510101, R473803, R497581, and 
R497583; located at 18175 Ronald W Reagan Blvd., Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  Josh Miksch on 
behalf of Robert Tesch.  

 
 
Background: The applicant is requesting a variance from Article III, Section 49 

of the Subdivision Ordinance regarding the proposed averaging of 
the required Riparian Corridor Setback.  In addition, the applicant 
is proposing a revision to the preliminary plat.  The original 
preliminary plat was approved at the May 26, 2016 Planning & 
Zoning Commission meeting.    

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Josh Miksch on behalf of Robert Tesch.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat revision includes 152 single-family lots and 

15.02 acres of parkland/drainage area.  The previous preliminary 
plat included 152 single-family lots and 15.2 acres of 
parkland/drainage area.  The applicant has reduced the number of  
65’ X 120’ residential lots from four lots to two lots and has 
increased the number of 60’ X 120’ residential lots from 54 lots to 
56 lots.  The applicant has further classified the park and landscape 
lots, and has revised the Lot Summary Table to reflect 1 Public 
Park/Drainage Lot, 3 HOA Parkland/Drainage Lots, 1 HOA 
Landscape Lot, 1 Landscape Lot, and 1 HOA Pond/Drainage Lot.  

 
 The reclassified HOA/Pond drainage lot was determined not to be 

identified as a riparian corridor and is now permitting the 
construction of a traditional detention pond within Lot 1, Block C. 
Additionally, the pavement cross section and placement for 
Gabriel’s Horn’s Road has been adjusted to save additional 



Item # 11 

heritage trees that were not identified on the previous preliminary 
plat.   

 
 Lastly, the applicant has proposed averaging of the riparian setback 

corridor along Lots 25–38, Block A. The proposed averaging 
would allow for encroachment into portions of the corridor and the 
corridor will be increased in other areas.  This proposal meets all 
other requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff 
recommends approval of the preliminary plat revision and variance 
request with the condition that a minimum 25’ setback is 
maintained from the centerline of the corridor. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat Revision 
 2. Original Preliminary Plat  
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    12/02/2016 



AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY VISTA PRELIMINARY PLAT REVISION #1 CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
__________________________________________ Joshua W. Miksch, P.E.						DateDate

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING BASIS NOTE: HORIZONTAL DATUM BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE.  COORDINATES AND DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE VALUES. COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS 1.0001335064 SCALED FROM A POINT WITH NORTHING 10196243.810, EASTING 3085850.885, ELEVATION 877.28 All easements of of which I have knowledge and those recorded easements furnished by Stewart Title Guaranty Company, according to File No. 150070834, issued October 6, 2015, are shown or depicted hereon. ___________________________________________ Gary C. Bowes Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4053 Date: September 13, 2016 THIS SURVEY PLAT IS VALID ONLY IF IT BEARS THE ORIGINAL SEAL OF THE ABOVE SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.	BASED ON CURRENT LOT YIELD, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL GENERATE AN ESTIMATED 1,455 BASED ON CURRENT LOT YIELD, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL GENERATE AN ESTIMATED 1,455 AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS. AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT, A FEE IN LIEU PAYMENT WILL BE PAID FOR THE TIA.  2.	SIDEWALKS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION AND ON SIDEWALKS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION AND ON THE SUBDIVISION SIDE OF RONALD REAGAN BLVD. THOSE SIDEWALKS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL, OR INDUSTRIAL LOT (INCLUDING SIDEWALKS ALONG STREET FRONTAGES OF LOTS PROPOSED FOR SCHOOLS, CHURCHES, PARK LOTS, DETENTION LOTS, DRAINAGE LOTS, LANDSCAPE LOTS, OR SIMILAR LOTS), SIDEWALKS ON ARTERIAL STREETS TO WHICH ACCESS IS PROHIBITED, SIDEWALKS ON DOUBLE FRONTAGE LOTS ON THE SIDE TO WHICH ACCESS IS PROHIBITED, AND ALL SIDEWALKS ON SAFE SCHOOL ROUTES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN ADJOINING STREET IS CONSTRUCTED. 3.	FOR EVERY SIX HUNDRED (600) SQUARE FEET OF AREA IN LANDSCAPE LOT 1, BLOCK A, TWO (2) FOR EVERY SIX HUNDRED (600) SQUARE FEET OF AREA IN LANDSCAPE LOT 1, BLOCK A, TWO (2) SHADE TREES (TWO-INCH CALIPER OR LARGER) AND FOUR (4) SHRUBS (FIVE (5) GALLON CONTAINER SIZE OR LARGER) SHALL BE PLANTED AND MAINTAINED. TWO ORNAMENTAL TREES PER SHADE TREE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR UP TO FIFTY PERCENT OF THE SHADE TREES IF DESIRED. A SIX-FOOT PRIVACY FENCE, BUT NO HIGHER THAN THREE FEET WITHIN TWENTY FIVE FEET OF AN INTERSECTING STREET, SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH THE SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AT THE COMMON LOT LINE BETWEEN THE LANDSCAPE LOT AND THE SINGLE FAMILY LOTS. THE FENCE IS REQUIRED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS: TEXTURED PRE-CAST CONCRETE (E.G. WOODCRETE), BRICK, STONE, CAST STONE, STUCCO, FACTORY TINTED (NOT PAINTED SPLIT FACED CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT, OR OTHER SIMILAR MATERIAL APPROVED BY THE DIRECTOR OF PLANNING. ALL COLUMNS ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE CONCRETE FOOTINGS. THE LANDSCAPE LOTS ARE REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED BY A PRIVATE ASSOCIATION. 4.	THIS SUBDIVISION IS WHOLLY CONTAINED WITHIN THE CURRENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY THIS SUBDIVISION IS WHOLLY CONTAINED WITHIN THE CURRENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS. 5.	NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF LEANDER NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE CITY OF LEANDER WATER DISTRIBUTION AND WASTEWATER COLLECTION FACILITIES. 6.	A BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FROM THE CITY OF LEANDER PRIOR TO ANY BUILDING OR SITE A BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FROM THE CITY OF LEANDER PRIOR TO ANY BUILDING OR SITE IMPROVEMENTS ON ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 7.	NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER STRUCTURES ARE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE NO BUILDINGS, FENCES, LANDSCAPING OR OTHER STRUCTURES ARE PERMITTED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY THE CITY OF LEANDER PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 8.	PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDE FOR ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY THE CITY OF LEANDER. 9.	ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS OR HER ASSIGNS. 10.	IN ADDITION TO THE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, A TEN (10') FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT IS IN ADDITION TO THE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, A TEN (10') FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT IS DEDICATED ALONG AND ADJACENT TO ALL RIGHT-OF WAY AND A TWO AND A HALF (2.5') FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS DEDICATED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES. 11.	BUILDING SETBACKS NOT SHOWN HEREON SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST CURRENT ZONING BUILDING SETBACKS NOT SHOWN HEREON SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MOST CURRENT ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER. ADDITIONAL RESIDENTIAL GARAGE SETBACKS MAY BE REQUIRED AS LISTED IN THE CURRENT ZONING ORDINANCE. 12.	ALL UTILITY LINES MUST BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND. ALL UTILITY LINES MUST BE LOCATED UNDERGROUND. 13.	ALL DRIVE LANES, FIRE LANES, AND DRIVEWAYS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE FOR ALL DRIVE LANES, FIRE LANES, AND DRIVEWAYS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE FOR RECIPROCAL ACCESS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO ALL OTHER LOTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION AND TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES. 14.	NO DRIVEWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED CLOSER THAN 50' OR 60% OF PARCEL FRONTAGE, NO DRIVEWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED CLOSER THAN 50' OR 60% OF PARCEL FRONTAGE, WHICHEVER IS LESS, TO THE ROW OF AN INTERSECTING LOCAL OR COLLECTOR STREET OR 100' OR 60% OF PARCEL FRONTAGE, WHICHEVER IS LESS, TO THE ROW OF AN INTERSECTING ARTERIAL STREET. 15.	THE HOA WILL OWN AND MAINTAIN THE FOLLOWING LOTS: LOT 1, BLOCK A; LOT 1, BLOCK C; LOT THE HOA WILL OWN AND MAINTAIN THE FOLLOWING LOTS: LOT 1, BLOCK A; LOT 1, BLOCK C; LOT 8, BLOCK D; LOT 1, BLOCK E; LOT 1, BLOCK F; LOT 9, BLOCK J. 16.	THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION IS REQUIRED TO MOW AND MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING IN THE OPEN THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION IS REQUIRED TO MOW AND MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING IN THE OPEN CHANNELS, DETENTION AND WATER QUALITY AREAS. 17.	THE CITY ACCEPTS AND MAINTAINS DRAINAGE AND WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE CITY ACCEPTS AND MAINTAINS DRAINAGE AND WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS CONTAINED IN OPEN CHANNELS AND WATER QUALITY AREAS. 18.	A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN A FLOOD HAZARD AREA SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE A PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN A FLOOD HAZARD AREA SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #48491C0455E FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 26, 2006. 19.	THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS CONTINGENT ON OFFSITE WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLATION THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS CONTINGENT ON OFFSITE WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLATION BEING COMPLETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF DRAWINGS SHEET #		TITLE TITLE 1.	COVER SHEET & INDEX COVER SHEET & INDEX 2.	OVERALL PLAN OVERALL PLAN 3.	PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2) PRELIMINARY PLAT (1 OF 2) 4.	PRELIMINARY PLAT (2 OF 2) PRELIMINARY PLAT (2 OF 2) 5.	UTILITY SCHEMATIC (1 OF 2) UTILITY SCHEMATIC (1 OF 2) 6.	UTILITY SCHEMATIC (2 OF 2) UTILITY SCHEMATIC (2 OF 2) 7.	PARKS PLAN PARKS PLAN 8.	DRAINAGE AREA MAPS DRAINAGE AREA MAPS 9.	TREE PROTECTION PLAN TREE PROTECTION PLAN 10.	TREE LIST (1 OF 2) TREE LIST (1 OF 2) 11.	TREE LIST (2 OF 2)TREE LIST (2 OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT  & MANAGEMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE SUITE 502 CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax) ZONING: SINGLE FAMILY URBAN (SFU-2-A) SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT (SFC-2-A) SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED (SFL-2-B) SINGLE FAMILY RURAL (SFR-1-B) LOCAL COMMERCIAL (LC-2-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT TABLE RESIDENTIAL (70'x120')	2 LOTS 2 LOTS RESIDENTIAL (65'x120')	2 LOTS 2 LOTS RESIDENTIAL (60'x120')	56 LOTS 56 LOTS RESIDENTIAL (50'x120')	68 LOTS 68 LOTS RESIDENTIAL (41'x135')	9 LOTS 9 LOTS RESIDENTIAL (41'x120')	15 LOTS 15 LOTS PUBLIC PARK/DRAINAGE	1 LOT 1 LOT HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE	3 LOTS 3 LOTS HOA LANDSCAPE	1 LOT 1 LOT HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE	1 LOT 1 LOT LANDSCAPE		1 LOT 1 LOT HOA POND/DRAINAGE	1 LOT 1 LOT TOTAL		160 LOTS		 160 LOTS		 L.U.E.'s (All Residential)		152 152 LAND USE TABLE	 SINGLE FAMILY	33.89 AC 33.89 AC ALLEY/DRAINAGE	 0.34 AC  0.34 AC HOA LANDSCAPE	 0.26 AC  0.26 AC PARKS/DRAINAGE	15.21 AC 15.21 AC LANDSCAPE	 0.71 AC  0.71 AC PONDS/DRAINAGE	 1.65 AC  1.65 AC TOTAL ACRES	52.06 AC52.06 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
               PHASING TABLE PHASING TABLE PHASE       FINAL PLAT          COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION         FINAL PLAT          COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION   FINAL PLAT          COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION            COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION  COMMENCE CONSTRUCTION  PHASE 1         2016                          2016 PHASE 2         2017                          2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TABLE	 NAME	LENGTH (LF)	SIDEWALK LENGTH (LF)	SIDEWALK SIDEWALK CHICKASAW RUN	575	4' 575	4' 4' GABRIELS HORN ROAD	845	5' 845	5' 5' CHOCTAW PLACE	880	4' 880	4' 4' CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL	947	4' 947	4' 4' NAVAJO SONG LANE	634	4' 634	4' 4' WICHITA COURT	529	4' 529	4' 4' CADDO CANOE DRIVE	1332	4' 1332	4' 4' ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS	878	4' 878	4' 4' RONALD W REAGAN BLVD		10' 10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA W. MIKSCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
122089

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



VALLEY VISTA
OVERALL PLAN

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA POND/DRAINAGE 1.65 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.12 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  HOA LANDSCAPE  0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 2.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
39 PUBLIC PARK/DRAINAGE 11.60 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022218

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500872

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032198

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500871

AutoCAD SHX Text
R523943

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032197

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022220

AutoCAD SHX Text
R532719

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032189

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032202

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
320'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.	BASED ON CURRENT LOT YIELD, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BASED ON CURRENT LOT YIELD, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL GENERATE AN ESTIMATED 1,455 AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS. AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLAT, THE APPLICANT WILL PROVIDE A PAYMENT TO THE CITY IN LIEU OF A TIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT  & MANAGEMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE, SUITE 502 CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY URBAN (SFU-2-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT (SFC-2-A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED (SFL-2-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RURAL (SFR-1-B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL COMMERCIAL (LC-2-B)



VALLEY VISTA
PRELIMINARY PLAT

(1 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

MATCHLINE

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°19'16"E 203.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°42'58"E  444.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°58'27" E  686.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  HOA LANDSCAPE  0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022218

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500872

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500871

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022220

AutoCAD SHX Text
R532719

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°29'58" E  216.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°18'14" E  58.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°41'46" E  99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°28'20" W  140.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'56" E A150.67' R250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 25°02'15" E  49.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°24'29" W  38.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°30'02" E  70.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°29'58" E A23.56' R15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 66°02'03" W A21.47' R15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 17°29'58" E  88.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°00'02" E  103.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°30'02" E  155.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°14'58" W  A125.66' R320.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°47'55" E  A137.65' R680.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°30'02"E  278.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72°19'16"E 220.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17°52'22"W 151.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°02'14"E 213.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°17'30"W 13.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°24'29"W 60.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 2.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°18'14" E  58.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°41'46" E  99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°28'20" W  140.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°00'02" E  103.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°47'55" E  A137.65' R680.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS (SEE STREET TABLE FOR WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPARIAN CORRIDOR SETBACK REDUCTION (0.67 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPARIAN CORRIDOR SETBACK ADDITION (0.87 AC)



VALLEY VISTA
PRELIMINARY PLAT

(2 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

MATCHLINE

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°45'39"W  490.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°28'32"W  635.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°33'30"W  1178.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°35'27"W  252.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA POND/DRAINAGE 1.65 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.12 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 2.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
39 PUBLIC PARK/DRAINAGE 11.60 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032198

AutoCAD SHX Text
R523943

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032197

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032189

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' RIPARIAN SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°18'14" E  58.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°41'46" E  99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°28'20" W  140.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°28'20" W  315.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°36'19" E  117.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°00'02" E  103.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°47'55" E  A137.65' R680.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032202

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 16°18'14" E  58.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°41'46" E  99.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°28'20" W  140.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 05°00'02" E  103.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°14'58" W  A125.66' R320.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°47'55" E  A137.65' R680.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS (SEE STREET TABLE FOR WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.87  Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPARIAN CORRIDOR SETBACK REDUCTION (0.67 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPARIAN CORRIDOR SETBACK ADDITION (0.87 AC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)



VALLEY VISTA
UTILITY PLAN

(1 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  HOA LANDSCAPE  0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022218

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500872

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500871

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022220

AutoCAD SHX Text
R532719

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LANDSCAPE 0.71 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA POND/DRAINAGE 1.65 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.12 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 2.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1



VALLEY VISTA
UTILITY PLAN

(2 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA POND/DRAINAGE 1.65 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.12 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 2.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.15 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
37 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
39 PUBLIC PARK/DRAINAGE 11.60 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R523943

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032202

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
27 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.11 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA ALLEY/DRAINAGE 0.34 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.13 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOA PARKLAND/DRAINAGE 1.22 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 0.23 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.20 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 0.21 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.18 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.16 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 0.14 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 0.24 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 0.17 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 HOA PARKLAND/ DRAINAGE 0.26 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 0.19 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER: TESCH DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC 921 W. NEW HOPE DRIVE CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613 ROBERT E. TESCH	 (512) 970-0530 bob@teschassociates.com ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/PLANNER: 1701 DIRECTORS BLVD, STE. 400 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 441-9493 (Phone) (512) 445-2286 (Fax)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ROBERT E. TESCH 18175 RONALD W REAGAN BLVD GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)



VALLEY VISTA
PARKS PLAN

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022218

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500872

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032198

AutoCAD SHX Text
R500871

AutoCAD SHX Text
R523943

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032197

AutoCAD SHX Text
R022220

AutoCAD SHX Text
R532719

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032189

AutoCAD SHX Text
R510101

AutoCAD SHX Text
R032202

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
320'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase 1 Park (Private) 2.13Ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phase 1 Park (Public) 11.60Ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1



VALLEY VISTA
DRAINAGE AREA MAPS

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

EXISTING PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQ Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA B-1  6.34 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA O-1  4.85 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA A-1  44.76 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA C-1  0.24 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA B-1  2.26 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA O-1  4.85 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA A-1  38.30 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA C-1  0.20 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANALYSIS  POINT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA A-2  10.58 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANALYSIS  POINT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note: A hydrologic analysis report, dated September 2016, has been approved by the City of Leander. The report shows that the proposed development can be constructed with no onsite detention facilities and not adversely impact adjacent downstream or upstream properties.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPHO MOUNTAIN PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL



VALLEY VISTA
TREE PROTECTION

PLAN

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Leander ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABRIELS HORN ROAD (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH SAN GABRIEL RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W REAGAN BLVD (ROW VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO MOUNTAIN PASS (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICKASAW RUN (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WICHITA COURT (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEROKEE NATION TRAIL (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOCTAW PLACE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADDO CANOE DRIVE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAJO SONG LANE (50' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
856

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
862

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
3043

AutoCAD SHX Text
3008

AutoCAD SHX Text
3002

AutoCAD SHX Text
3003

AutoCAD SHX Text
3004

AutoCAD SHX Text
3007

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
3006

AutoCAD SHX Text
3009

AutoCAD SHX Text
3010

AutoCAD SHX Text
3011

AutoCAD SHX Text
3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
3013

AutoCAD SHX Text
3014

AutoCAD SHX Text
3015

AutoCAD SHX Text
3018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3016

AutoCAD SHX Text
3017

AutoCAD SHX Text
3019

AutoCAD SHX Text
3020

AutoCAD SHX Text
3021

AutoCAD SHX Text
3023

AutoCAD SHX Text
3022

AutoCAD SHX Text
3024

AutoCAD SHX Text
3025

AutoCAD SHX Text
3026

AutoCAD SHX Text
3027

AutoCAD SHX Text
3028

AutoCAD SHX Text
3029

AutoCAD SHX Text
3031

AutoCAD SHX Text
3030

AutoCAD SHX Text
3032

AutoCAD SHX Text
3110

AutoCAD SHX Text
3109

AutoCAD SHX Text
3103

AutoCAD SHX Text
3104

AutoCAD SHX Text
3108

AutoCAD SHX Text
3107

AutoCAD SHX Text
3105

AutoCAD SHX Text
3106

AutoCAD SHX Text
7202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1049

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1084

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1082

AutoCAD SHX Text
1081

AutoCAD SHX Text
1080

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079

AutoCAD SHX Text
1085

AutoCAD SHX Text
1086

AutoCAD SHX Text
1087

AutoCAD SHX Text
1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137

AutoCAD SHX Text
1130

AutoCAD SHX Text
1129

AutoCAD SHX Text
1131

AutoCAD SHX Text
1132

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133

AutoCAD SHX Text
1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1143

AutoCAD SHX Text
1136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1138

AutoCAD SHX Text
1135

AutoCAD SHX Text
1101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1102

AutoCAD SHX Text
1103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1105

AutoCAD SHX Text
1142

AutoCAD SHX Text
1140

AutoCAD SHX Text
1141

AutoCAD SHX Text
1164

AutoCAD SHX Text
1158

AutoCAD SHX Text
1159

AutoCAD SHX Text
1160

AutoCAD SHX Text
1161

AutoCAD SHX Text
1162

AutoCAD SHX Text
1163

AutoCAD SHX Text
1192

AutoCAD SHX Text
1194

AutoCAD SHX Text
1195

AutoCAD SHX Text
1193

AutoCAD SHX Text
1175

AutoCAD SHX Text
1173

AutoCAD SHX Text
1174

AutoCAD SHX Text
1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1184

AutoCAD SHX Text
1183

AutoCAD SHX Text
1182

AutoCAD SHX Text
1181

AutoCAD SHX Text
1180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
1178

AutoCAD SHX Text
1177

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176

AutoCAD SHX Text
1169

AutoCAD SHX Text
1167

AutoCAD SHX Text
1168

AutoCAD SHX Text
1172

AutoCAD SHX Text
1171

AutoCAD SHX Text
1170

AutoCAD SHX Text
1197

AutoCAD SHX Text
1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
1212

AutoCAD SHX Text
1210

AutoCAD SHX Text
1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
1208

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003

AutoCAD SHX Text
4443

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1006

AutoCAD SHX Text
1009

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007

AutoCAD SHX Text
4114

AutoCAD SHX Text
3942

AutoCAD SHX Text
3941

AutoCAD SHX Text
3924

AutoCAD SHX Text
3925

AutoCAD SHX Text
3927

AutoCAD SHX Text
3926

AutoCAD SHX Text
3940

AutoCAD SHX Text
3943

AutoCAD SHX Text
3945

AutoCAD SHX Text
3944

AutoCAD SHX Text
3931

AutoCAD SHX Text
3929

AutoCAD SHX Text
3928

AutoCAD SHX Text
3930

AutoCAD SHX Text
3932

AutoCAD SHX Text
3933

AutoCAD SHX Text
3934

AutoCAD SHX Text
3915

AutoCAD SHX Text
3916

AutoCAD SHX Text
3923

AutoCAD SHX Text
3919

AutoCAD SHX Text
3920

AutoCAD SHX Text
3918

AutoCAD SHX Text
3917

AutoCAD SHX Text
3921

AutoCAD SHX Text
3922

AutoCAD SHX Text
3906

AutoCAD SHX Text
3904

AutoCAD SHX Text
3905

AutoCAD SHX Text
3908

AutoCAD SHX Text
3894

AutoCAD SHX Text
3893

AutoCAD SHX Text
3910

AutoCAD SHX Text
3912

AutoCAD SHX Text
3913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3914

AutoCAD SHX Text
3911

AutoCAD SHX Text
3892

AutoCAD SHX Text
3891

AutoCAD SHX Text
4149

AutoCAD SHX Text
4136

AutoCAD SHX Text
4134

AutoCAD SHX Text
4133

AutoCAD SHX Text
3935

AutoCAD SHX Text
3936

AutoCAD SHX Text
3937

AutoCAD SHX Text
3938

AutoCAD SHX Text
4132

AutoCAD SHX Text
4135

AutoCAD SHX Text
4183

AutoCAD SHX Text
4144

AutoCAD SHX Text
4137

AutoCAD SHX Text
4142

AutoCAD SHX Text
4138

AutoCAD SHX Text
4140

AutoCAD SHX Text
4145

AutoCAD SHX Text
3890

AutoCAD SHX Text
3878

AutoCAD SHX Text
3876

AutoCAD SHX Text
3877

AutoCAD SHX Text
3874

AutoCAD SHX Text
3886

AutoCAD SHX Text
3887

AutoCAD SHX Text
3888

AutoCAD SHX Text
3703

AutoCAD SHX Text
3889

AutoCAD SHX Text
4147

AutoCAD SHX Text
4146

AutoCAD SHX Text
4141

AutoCAD SHX Text
4143

AutoCAD SHX Text
4186

AutoCAD SHX Text
4189

AutoCAD SHX Text
4148

AutoCAD SHX Text
3702

AutoCAD SHX Text
3701

AutoCAD SHX Text
3700

AutoCAD SHX Text
3697

AutoCAD SHX Text
3698

AutoCAD SHX Text
3683

AutoCAD SHX Text
3699

AutoCAD SHX Text
3593

AutoCAD SHX Text
3591

AutoCAD SHX Text
3594

AutoCAD SHX Text
3689

AutoCAD SHX Text
3684

AutoCAD SHX Text
3688

AutoCAD SHX Text
3685

AutoCAD SHX Text
4266

AutoCAD SHX Text
4269

AutoCAD SHX Text
4265

AutoCAD SHX Text
4190

AutoCAD SHX Text
4187

AutoCAD SHX Text
4191

AutoCAD SHX Text
4223

AutoCAD SHX Text
4267

AutoCAD SHX Text
4268

AutoCAD SHX Text
3687

AutoCAD SHX Text
3690

AutoCAD SHX Text
3693

AutoCAD SHX Text
3596

AutoCAD SHX Text
3595

AutoCAD SHX Text
3588

AutoCAD SHX Text
3590

AutoCAD SHX Text
3589

AutoCAD SHX Text
3587

AutoCAD SHX Text
3597

AutoCAD SHX Text
3679

AutoCAD SHX Text
3692

AutoCAD SHX Text
3676

AutoCAD SHX Text
3695

AutoCAD SHX Text
3686

AutoCAD SHX Text
4270

AutoCAD SHX Text
4271

AutoCAD SHX Text
4272

AutoCAD SHX Text
4224

AutoCAD SHX Text
4227

AutoCAD SHX Text
4228

AutoCAD SHX Text
4273

AutoCAD SHX Text
4274

AutoCAD SHX Text
3675

AutoCAD SHX Text
3677

AutoCAD SHX Text
4275

AutoCAD SHX Text
4276

AutoCAD SHX Text
3598

AutoCAD SHX Text
3599

AutoCAD SHX Text
3668

AutoCAD SHX Text
3667

AutoCAD SHX Text
3601

AutoCAD SHX Text
3600

AutoCAD SHX Text
3665

AutoCAD SHX Text
3666

AutoCAD SHX Text
3658

AutoCAD SHX Text
3670

AutoCAD SHX Text
3671

AutoCAD SHX Text
4278

AutoCAD SHX Text
4277

AutoCAD SHX Text
4293

AutoCAD SHX Text
4230

AutoCAD SHX Text
4231

AutoCAD SHX Text
4298

AutoCAD SHX Text
4294

AutoCAD SHX Text
4435

AutoCAD SHX Text
4438

AutoCAD SHX Text
3669

AutoCAD SHX Text
3657

AutoCAD SHX Text
3678

AutoCAD SHX Text
3663

AutoCAD SHX Text
3662

AutoCAD SHX Text
3661

AutoCAD SHX Text
3664

AutoCAD SHX Text
3659

AutoCAD SHX Text
3603

AutoCAD SHX Text
3602

AutoCAD SHX Text
3604

AutoCAD SHX Text
3606

AutoCAD SHX Text
3605

AutoCAD SHX Text
3639

AutoCAD SHX Text
3638

AutoCAD SHX Text
3607

AutoCAD SHX Text
3635

AutoCAD SHX Text
3632

AutoCAD SHX Text
3633

AutoCAD SHX Text
3631

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
3629

AutoCAD SHX Text
3634

AutoCAD SHX Text
3636

AutoCAD SHX Text
3637

AutoCAD SHX Text
3640

AutoCAD SHX Text
3656

AutoCAD SHX Text
4437

AutoCAD SHX Text
4439

AutoCAD SHX Text
4431

AutoCAD SHX Text
4429

AutoCAD SHX Text
4430

AutoCAD SHX Text
4432

AutoCAD SHX Text
4428

AutoCAD SHX Text
4308

AutoCAD SHX Text
4327

AutoCAD SHX Text
4322

AutoCAD SHX Text
4323

AutoCAD SHX Text
4325

AutoCAD SHX Text
4324

AutoCAD SHX Text
4362

AutoCAD SHX Text
4363

AutoCAD SHX Text
4360

AutoCAD SHX Text
4361

AutoCAD SHX Text
4369

AutoCAD SHX Text
4364

AutoCAD SHX Text
4329

AutoCAD SHX Text
4328

AutoCAD SHX Text
4326

AutoCAD SHX Text
4330

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366

AutoCAD SHX Text
4367

AutoCAD SHX Text
4368

AutoCAD SHX Text
4371

AutoCAD SHX Text
4365

AutoCAD SHX Text
4370

AutoCAD SHX Text
4372

AutoCAD SHX Text
4311

AutoCAD SHX Text
4310

AutoCAD SHX Text
4309

AutoCAD SHX Text
4381

AutoCAD SHX Text
4382

AutoCAD SHX Text
4383

AutoCAD SHX Text
4384

AutoCAD SHX Text
4385

AutoCAD SHX Text
4397

AutoCAD SHX Text
4398

AutoCAD SHX Text
4386

AutoCAD SHX Text
4387

AutoCAD SHX Text
4388

AutoCAD SHX Text
4389

AutoCAD SHX Text
4390

AutoCAD SHX Text
4391

AutoCAD SHX Text
4393

AutoCAD SHX Text
4392

AutoCAD SHX Text
4396

AutoCAD SHX Text
4395

AutoCAD SHX Text
4394

AutoCAD SHX Text
4411

AutoCAD SHX Text
4427

AutoCAD SHX Text
3655

AutoCAD SHX Text
4426

AutoCAD SHX Text
4422

AutoCAD SHX Text
4420

AutoCAD SHX Text
4421

AutoCAD SHX Text
4419

AutoCAD SHX Text
4418

AutoCAD SHX Text
4423

AutoCAD SHX Text
3650

AutoCAD SHX Text
4424

AutoCAD SHX Text
4425

AutoCAD SHX Text
3651

AutoCAD SHX Text
3642

AutoCAD SHX Text
3654

AutoCAD SHX Text
3641

AutoCAD SHX Text
3643

AutoCAD SHX Text
3644

AutoCAD SHX Text
3645

AutoCAD SHX Text
3653

AutoCAD SHX Text
3652

AutoCAD SHX Text
3649

AutoCAD SHX Text
3648

AutoCAD SHX Text
3626

AutoCAD SHX Text
3647

AutoCAD SHX Text
3646

AutoCAD SHX Text
3625

AutoCAD SHX Text
3624

AutoCAD SHX Text
3623

AutoCAD SHX Text
3621

AutoCAD SHX Text
3615

AutoCAD SHX Text
3622

AutoCAD SHX Text
3614

AutoCAD SHX Text
3611

AutoCAD SHX Text
3610

AutoCAD SHX Text
3609

AutoCAD SHX Text
3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
3613

AutoCAD SHX Text
3608

AutoCAD SHX Text
3552

AutoCAD SHX Text
3551

AutoCAD SHX Text
3550

AutoCAD SHX Text
3546

AutoCAD SHX Text
3547

AutoCAD SHX Text
3553

AutoCAD SHX Text
3549

AutoCAD SHX Text
3544

AutoCAD SHX Text
3545

AutoCAD SHX Text
4295

AutoCAD SHX Text
4296

AutoCAD SHX Text
4297

AutoCAD SHX Text
4303

AutoCAD SHX Text
4301

AutoCAD SHX Text
4300

AutoCAD SHX Text
4299

AutoCAD SHX Text
4307

AutoCAD SHX Text
4306

AutoCAD SHX Text
4305

AutoCAD SHX Text
4304

AutoCAD SHX Text
4302

AutoCAD SHX Text
4313

AutoCAD SHX Text
4312

AutoCAD SHX Text
4261

AutoCAD SHX Text
4262

AutoCAD SHX Text
4255

AutoCAD SHX Text
4251

AutoCAD SHX Text
4248

AutoCAD SHX Text
4243

AutoCAD SHX Text
4239

AutoCAD SHX Text
4235

AutoCAD SHX Text
4219

AutoCAD SHX Text
4217

AutoCAD SHX Text
4192

AutoCAD SHX Text
4184

AutoCAD SHX Text
4181

AutoCAD SHX Text
4180

AutoCAD SHX Text
4178

AutoCAD SHX Text
4174

AutoCAD SHX Text
4171

AutoCAD SHX Text
4164

AutoCAD SHX Text
4168

AutoCAD SHX Text
4153

AutoCAD SHX Text
4125

AutoCAD SHX Text
4119

AutoCAD SHX Text
4099

AutoCAD SHX Text
4106

AutoCAD SHX Text
4096

AutoCAD SHX Text
4098

AutoCAD SHX Text
4089

AutoCAD SHX Text
4092

AutoCAD SHX Text
4083

AutoCAD SHX Text
4080

AutoCAD SHX Text
4082

AutoCAD SHX Text
4077

AutoCAD SHX Text
4070

AutoCAD SHX Text
4066

AutoCAD SHX Text
3900

AutoCAD SHX Text
3525

AutoCAD SHX Text
4441

AutoCAD SHX Text
4379

AutoCAD SHX Text
4377

AutoCAD SHX Text
4378

AutoCAD SHX Text
4376

AutoCAD SHX Text
4375

AutoCAD SHX Text
4359

AutoCAD SHX Text
4358

AutoCAD SHX Text
4357

AutoCAD SHX Text
4356

AutoCAD SHX Text
4355

AutoCAD SHX Text
4354

AutoCAD SHX Text
4353

AutoCAD SHX Text
4352

AutoCAD SHX Text
4351

AutoCAD SHX Text
4326

AutoCAD SHX Text
4321

AutoCAD SHX Text
4320

AutoCAD SHX Text
4319

AutoCAD SHX Text
4318

AutoCAD SHX Text
4317

AutoCAD SHX Text
4315

AutoCAD SHX Text
4316

AutoCAD SHX Text
4314

AutoCAD SHX Text
3616

AutoCAD SHX Text
3620

AutoCAD SHX Text
3619

AutoCAD SHX Text
4260

AutoCAD SHX Text
4264

AutoCAD SHX Text
4263

AutoCAD SHX Text
4256

AutoCAD SHX Text
4259

AutoCAD SHX Text
3592

AutoCAD SHX Text
4258

AutoCAD SHX Text
4257

AutoCAD SHX Text
4254

AutoCAD SHX Text
4253

AutoCAD SHX Text
4252

AutoCAD SHX Text
4250

AutoCAD SHX Text
3584

AutoCAD SHX Text
4249

AutoCAD SHX Text
4246

AutoCAD SHX Text
3583

AutoCAD SHX Text
4247

AutoCAD SHX Text
4240

AutoCAD SHX Text
4245

AutoCAD SHX Text
4244

AutoCAD SHX Text
3563

AutoCAD SHX Text
4242

AutoCAD SHX Text
4241

AutoCAD SHX Text
3569

AutoCAD SHX Text
4236

AutoCAD SHX Text
4238

AutoCAD SHX Text
4234

AutoCAD SHX Text
4237

AutoCAD SHX Text
3562

AutoCAD SHX Text
4233

AutoCAD SHX Text
4232

AutoCAD SHX Text
3559

AutoCAD SHX Text
4229

AutoCAD SHX Text
4225

AutoCAD SHX Text
4221

AutoCAD SHX Text
3548

AutoCAD SHX Text
4220

AutoCAD SHX Text
4218

AutoCAD SHX Text
4216

AutoCAD SHX Text
4210

AutoCAD SHX Text
3542

AutoCAD SHX Text
3541

AutoCAD SHX Text
4188

AutoCAD SHX Text
3538

AutoCAD SHX Text
4185

AutoCAD SHX Text
3534

AutoCAD SHX Text
3531

AutoCAD SHX Text
4182

AutoCAD SHX Text
4177

AutoCAD SHX Text
4179

AutoCAD SHX Text
3527

AutoCAD SHX Text
3528

AutoCAD SHX Text
3530

AutoCAD SHX Text
4176

AutoCAD SHX Text
3521

AutoCAD SHX Text
4175

AutoCAD SHX Text
3520

AutoCAD SHX Text
4173

AutoCAD SHX Text
4172

AutoCAD SHX Text
4170

AutoCAD SHX Text
4169

AutoCAD SHX Text
4166

AutoCAD SHX Text
4165

AutoCAD SHX Text
4350

AutoCAD SHX Text
4163

AutoCAD SHX Text
4162

AutoCAD SHX Text
4161

AutoCAD SHX Text
4156

AutoCAD SHX Text
4152

AutoCAD SHX Text
4151

AutoCAD SHX Text
4129

AutoCAD SHX Text
3570

AutoCAD SHX Text
4158

AutoCAD SHX Text
4130

AutoCAD SHX Text
4157

AutoCAD SHX Text
4131

AutoCAD SHX Text
4128

AutoCAD SHX Text
4127

AutoCAD SHX Text
4123

AutoCAD SHX Text
4122

AutoCAD SHX Text
4121

AutoCAD SHX Text
3523

AutoCAD SHX Text
4120

AutoCAD SHX Text
4116

AutoCAD SHX Text
4118

AutoCAD SHX Text
4117

AutoCAD SHX Text
4107

AutoCAD SHX Text
4115

AutoCAD SHX Text
4108

AutoCAD SHX Text
4100

AutoCAD SHX Text
4097

AutoCAD SHX Text
4095

AutoCAD SHX Text
4093

AutoCAD SHX Text
4094

AutoCAD SHX Text
4091

AutoCAD SHX Text
4088

AutoCAD SHX Text
4087

AutoCAD SHX Text
4086

AutoCAD SHX Text
4081

AutoCAD SHX Text
4079

AutoCAD SHX Text
4078

AutoCAD SHX Text
4073

AutoCAD SHX Text
4074

AutoCAD SHX Text
4072

AutoCAD SHX Text
4071

AutoCAD SHX Text
4069

AutoCAD SHX Text
4068

AutoCAD SHX Text
4065

AutoCAD SHX Text
4067

AutoCAD SHX Text
3939

AutoCAD SHX Text
3903

AutoCAD SHX Text
3902

AutoCAD SHX Text
3901

AutoCAD SHX Text
3885

AutoCAD SHX Text
3899

AutoCAD SHX Text
3898

AutoCAD SHX Text
3897

AutoCAD SHX Text
3883

AutoCAD SHX Text
3884

AutoCAD SHX Text
3881

AutoCAD SHX Text
3879

AutoCAD SHX Text
3882

AutoCAD SHX Text
3880

AutoCAD SHX Text
3618

AutoCAD SHX Text
3581

AutoCAD SHX Text
3580

AutoCAD SHX Text
3585

AutoCAD SHX Text
3567

AutoCAD SHX Text
3586

AutoCAD SHX Text
3564

AutoCAD SHX Text
3579

AutoCAD SHX Text
3577

AutoCAD SHX Text
3560

AutoCAD SHX Text
3578

AutoCAD SHX Text
3565

AutoCAD SHX Text
3576

AutoCAD SHX Text
3558

AutoCAD SHX Text
3561

AutoCAD SHX Text
3557

AutoCAD SHX Text
3556

AutoCAD SHX Text
3543

AutoCAD SHX Text
3554

AutoCAD SHX Text
3539

AutoCAD SHX Text
3535

AutoCAD SHX Text
3536

AutoCAD SHX Text
3540

AutoCAD SHX Text
4090

AutoCAD SHX Text
3533

AutoCAD SHX Text
4154

AutoCAD SHX Text
3537

AutoCAD SHX Text
3532

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526

AutoCAD SHX Text
4124

AutoCAD SHX Text
3524

AutoCAD SHX Text
3529

AutoCAD SHX Text
4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
4150

AutoCAD SHX Text
4167

AutoCAD SHX Text
4222

AutoCAD SHX Text
3566

AutoCAD SHX Text
4348

AutoCAD SHX Text
3582

AutoCAD SHX Text
4160

AutoCAD SHX Text
3568

AutoCAD SHX Text
3522

AutoCAD SHX Text
4159

AutoCAD SHX Text
7382

AutoCAD SHX Text
7202

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7359

AutoCAD SHX Text
7358

AutoCAD SHX Text
7357

AutoCAD SHX Text
7356

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7351

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7348

AutoCAD SHX Text
7349

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7339

AutoCAD SHX Text
7346

AutoCAD SHX Text
7344

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7338

AutoCAD SHX Text
7337

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7329

AutoCAD SHX Text
7341

AutoCAD SHX Text
7332

AutoCAD SHX Text
7327

AutoCAD SHX Text
7328

AutoCAD SHX Text
7326

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7323

AutoCAD SHX Text
7322

AutoCAD SHX Text
7324

AutoCAD SHX Text
7321

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7319

AutoCAD SHX Text
7318

AutoCAD SHX Text
7317

AutoCAD SHX Text
7366

AutoCAD SHX Text
7368

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7369

AutoCAD SHX Text
7371

AutoCAD SHX Text
7372

AutoCAD SHX Text
7374

AutoCAD SHX Text
7373

AutoCAD SHX Text
7377

AutoCAD SHX Text
7376

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7381

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7379

AutoCAD SHX Text
7378

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD W. REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY RANCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE TREE (26"+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note: Only trees that require removal during the subdivision construction plan phase are shown to be removed. Additional trees may require removal and will be determined during the home building permit phase.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTED TREE (19"-26")



VALLEY VISTA
TREE LIST

(1 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 OF 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Note: Tree Survey Table Continues On Next Page



VALLEY VISTA
TREE LIST

(2 OF 2)

AU
ST

IN
, T

EX
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF LEANDER FEBRUARY 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 OF 11























Item # 12 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 08, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-023 & Subdivision Cases 16-TOD-CP-

007:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning 
and St. David’s concept  plan for a parcel of land including 51.993 
acres more or less; located at 4181 N Hwy 183, WCAD Parcel 
R433110.  Currently, the property is zoned PUD/TOD (Planned 
Unit Development / Transit Oriented Development District) within 
the Conventional Development Sector and the S1 General Sector.  
The applicant is proposing to amend the PUD to designate a 
Medical Services Special District (base zoning district of GC-2-A 
General Commercial) within the Conventional Development 
Sector portion of the property and to designate the T5 Urban 
Center Zone Transect Zone within the S1 General Sector portion of 
the property; Leander, Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning and subdivision 

process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Michael J. Whellan on behalf of Butler Family Shinoak 

LTD & J Sam W.   
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of a concept plan and PUD zoning for the subject 
property. 

 

 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
denial of a concept plan and PUD zoning for the subject property. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
  



Item # 12 
 

Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Planning Manager  11/28/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-023 

ST. DAVID’S PUD 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Butler Family Shinoak LTD & J Sam W.   
 
Current Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development 

 Conventional Development Sector 
 S1 General Sector 

 
Proposed Zoning: PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit Oriented Development)  

 Medical Services Special District (Base Zoning of GC-2-A) 
 T5 Urban Center Zone Transect Zone 
 

Size and Location: The property is generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
183A Toll Road and E San Gabriel Pkwy and includes approximately 
51.993 acres. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Planning Manager      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land in the Conventional Development Sector 

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land in the Conventional Development Sector 

SOUTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land in the S1 General Sector 

WEST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land in the Conventional Development Sector 

        

  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
CONVENTIONAL ZONE: 

The Conventional Development Sector allows conventional single-use and mixed-use 
development with some basic design standards to provide a transition to adjacent 
neighborhoods and pedestrian-oriented communities, and for the possibility of future retrofit 
of the area to a more pedestrian-oriented pattern. 
 

T5 URBAN CENTER TRANSECT ZONE 
The T5 Urban Center Zone consists of higher density mixed use development that 
accommodates retail, offices, rowhouses, and apartments. It has a tight network of streets, 
with wide sidewalks, steady street tree planting, and buildings set close to the sidewalks.  The 
general character of this zone includes shops with apartments and office above; townhouses, 
larger apartment houses, live-works, and civic buildings; predominantly attached buildings; 
trees within the public right-of-way; substantial pedestrian activity, frequent retail frontages. 
 
 

USE COMPONENT 
GC – GENERAL COMMERCIAL:   
Features:  Any use in LC plus bar, nightclub, entertainment venues, hospital, hotel, liquor store, 

office/warehouse, vehicle and equipment sales, leasing and repair, furniture sales, pet shop, 
wholesale activities less than 3,500 sq. ft. 

Intent:  Development of small to large scale commercial, retail, and commercial service uses 
located in high traffic areas.  Access to this component should be provided by an arterial street.  
The heaviest concentration of this component should be located at intersections of arterial 
streets. 

 

SITE COMPONENT 
TYPE 3:   
Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 

service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Enhance Leander’s public spaces to create and link destinations.  
 Direct highest concentrations of land use intensity and mix within the TOD. 
 Encourage development that creates a sense of place through architectural design and 

landscaping. 
 Commercial Corridor:  The purpose of the Commercial Corridor designation is to allow 

for additional commercial development along corridors already devoted to primarily 
commercial and office uses.  These corridors include land within approximately 500 feet 
of the outer edge of the right-of-way (typically one block deep).  Typical uses include a 
variety of medium-intensity uses including general businesses and services, offices, 
restaurants, retail, professional and medical services, light industrial, flex space, storage 
and even some limited residential uses. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the PUD/TOD (Planned Unit Development/Transit 
Oriented Development) district in order to allow for the designation of a Medical Services 
Special District and the T5 Urban Center Transect Zone.   The proposal includes the construction 
of a full service hospital facility, medical office buildings, enclosed and surface parking 
structures, and  an emergency health care facility.  The main hospital campus is proposed in the 
Conventional Development Sector, while the medical office buildings are proposed in the S1 
General Sector. 
 
This PUD includes provisions for each sector.  The proposal includes changing the boundaries of 
the S1 General Sector to include the three-hundred fifty (350’) to the north of San Gabriel 
Parkway on the west side of the project and five hundred ten (510’) to the north of San Gabriel 
Parkway on the east side of the project as shown in Exhibit C. 
 
CONVENTIONAL DEVELOPMENT SECTOR/MEDICAL SERVICES SPECIAL 
DISTRICT 
The Conventional Development Sector will include the designation of the a Medical Services 
Special District with the base zoning district of GC-2-A (General Commercial).  This special 
district will limit the uses to medical and other associated uses as listed in the PUD.  Outdoor 
storage and display will be prohibited unless associated with the medical uses.  In addition, the 
PUD provides for increased setbacks compared to the Composite Zoning Ordinance 
requirements. 
 
The PUD also provides for a restriction regarding the drive aisle connections.  The Composite 
Zoning Ordinance requires a connection between projects in order to allow for vehicles to travel 
between sites without having to use the main roadways.  If approved, the proposal will not 
require the connection if the use is not considered compatible with the hospital. 
 
In addition, the following Conventional Development Sector Standards will apply to this 
property.  183A Toll Road is classified as a C-Street. 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

 Surface parking lots between buildings and the right-of-way shall be no deeper than 
300 feet nor wider than 600 feet.    

 Surface parking lots between buildings and the right-of-way shall be designed as a 
pattern of internal streets and parking blocks. The parking blocks may have standard 
parking spaces and aisles. The internal streets shall have travel lanes, curbs, street trees, 
sidewalks and utility easements and may have parallel parking. The parking blocks 
shall be left free of easements with the exception of those for drainage and parking lot 
lighting in order to accommodate future construction of buildings. 

 
The applicant is requesting to modify the architectural standards to require that fifty (50%) 
percent of the first story south facing walls are comprised of masonry.  The reminder may be 
comprised of masonry materials, hardi-plank, or E.I.F.S. 
 
S1 GENERAL SECTOR/T5 URBAN CENTER TRANSECT ZONE 
The applicant has requested the designation of T5 Urban Center Transect Zone within the S1 
General Sector as identified in Exhibit C.   

The PUD includes adding medical offices, laboratory facilities, pharmacy, education facilities, 
and other similar uses to the permitted uses in the T5 Transect Zone.  In addition, the proposal 
provides a maximum building height of seventy (70’).  The SmartCode includes a limit of four 
(4) stories. 
 
The proposal includes modifications to the building frontages requirements.  Due to the 
topography, the detention areas are located adjacent to San Gabriel Pkwy as shown in Exhibit C.  
The SmartCode calls for eighty five (85%) building frontage along San Gabriel Pkwy and 183A 
Toll.  The applicant is proposing to change the percentages to the following: 
 Parcel 1:  25% 
 Parcel 2:  50% 
 Parcel 3:  50% 

 
The application also includes the adoption of the thoroughfare assemblies as shown in the PUD.  
The roadways within the projects are private. 
 
The applicant is requesting to modify the architectural standards to require the following: 
 Eighty-five (85%) percent of the first story south facing walls are comprised of masonry 
 Fifty (50%) percent of the other first story walls are comprised of masonry 
 Fifteen (15%) percent of all other walls are comprised of masonry 

 
The remainder may be comprised of masonry materials, hardi-plank, or E.I.F.S.  There is a 
limitation that E.I.F.S. shall not be used on first story walls and shall not exceed fifty (50%) 
percent of the exterior surface area of all other walls. 



Attachment # 1                 

5 
 

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 
The PUD proposal includes a waiver to the perimeter block length requirements.  The 
Subdivision Ordinance requires that the perimeter block does not exceed five thousand five 
hundred (5,500’) feet.  In this situation, the connection to the north may not be constructed 
therefore the project would not meet the requirements without a waiver.  
 
SIGN ORDINANCE 
The proposal includes permitting pylon signs along San Gabriel Pkwy.  The signage portion 
SmartCode does not allow for pylon signs along San Gabriel Pkwy.  In addition, the PUD 
provides for thirty (30’) foot tall signs while the ordinance limits the height to twenty-five (25’) 
feet. 
 
The PUD includes monuments signs with a maximum height limits of twelve (12’) feet for 
primary monuments and eight (8’) feet for secondary monuments.  The Sign Ordinance allows 
for ten (10’) foot tall for arterial roads.  The signage portion of the SmartCode does not allow for 
monument signs. 
 
The wall sign size provisions are proposed to allow for a larger sign than what is permitted by 
the ordinance.  The applicant is proposing to remove the maximum limits for wall signs for 
buildings over seven thousand five hundred (7,500) square feet in size.  The current maximum 
limit is 300 square feet along Toll Roads and 200 square feet along arterials.   
 
The PUD currently includes the following higher standards and waivers. 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 

Limit Uses - 

Increased Setbacks - 

Master Architectural Plan - 

- Limited Parking Lot Connections 

- Reducing the Masonry Requirements 

SMARTCODE 

Added medical uses to the permitted uses - 

- Increased Height Limits 

- Decreased Building Frontage 

- Alternative Thoroughfare Assemblies 

- Permit Pylons Signs on San Gabriel Pkwy 

SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 

- Perimeter Block Length does not apply 

SIGN ORDINANCE 

Master Sign Plan - 

- Increased Wall Sign Size 
  



Attachment # 1                 

6 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the St. David’s PUD with the following conditions: 

1. Drive aisle connections shall be provided to the property to the north 
2. Buildings shall comply with the Type A Architectural Component & Standards 
3. Buildings and related structures for the garages, central plant, cooling towers, mechanical 

and electrical facilities, or other accessory buildings or structures shall have architectural 
standards 

4. Building frontages in the S1 General Sector/T5 Urban Transect Zone shall have a 
minimum of 50% buildout 

5. Apply the thoroughfare assemblies from the SmartCode to the private streets within the 
S1 General Sector/T5 Urban Transect Zone 

6. Pylons signs are not permitted along San Gabriel Pkwy 
7. Monument signs along San Gabriel Pkwy shall be limited to one at each entry and meet 

the size limitation of the Sign Ordinance 
 
The next agenda item will include the proposal to remove the future extension of Mel Mathis 
Avenue from the Transportation Plan.  Staff is supportive of the removal of the extension of the 
roadway as long as drive aisle connections are provided to the property to the north.  Not 
providing this connection will limit the connectivity and access to the site to the north of the 
subject property.  The Transportation Plan included this extension of Mel Mathis Avenue in 
order to provide more access to the properties and connectivity to US Hwy 183. 
 
The proposal includes reducing the architectural standards to require that the first story of the 
south facing walls of buildings are comprised of eighty-five (85%) percent masonry.  This 
proposal would provide less masonry than the Type D architectural component.  The 
Conventional Development Standards call for Type A architectural component at this location.  
Due to the high profile roadways and the location within the TOD this area should comply with 
the Type A standards. 
 
The proposed reduction in the building frontages do not comply with the intent of the 
SmartCode.  The requirement for eight-five (85%) percent building frontages provides for a 
pedestrian friendly, walkable area.  The elimination of buildings on Parcel 2 already significantly 
reduces the San Gabriel Pkwy building frontage.  Maintaining at least fifty (50%) percent 
frontage buildout on Parcels 1 and 3 is important to maintain the pedestrian orientation of the 
area. 
 
The thoroughfare assemblies for the private streets within this property do not include sidewalks 
or street trees along the street within the S1 General Sector/T5 Urban Transect Zone.  Sidewalks 
and street trees promote a more walkable area and should be provided as part of this 
development. 
 
Pylon signs are currently proposed on San Gabriel Pkwy.  These signs are not currently allowed 
by the signage portion of the SmartCode.  In addition, signs within the TOD along San Gabriel 
Pkwy need to be a pedestrian scale in order to provide for walkability and a nice street scene. 
 



Attachment # 1                 

7 
 

The proposed amendment to the PUD is an appropriate district at this location.  The requested 
PUD amendment with the proposed conditions will meet the intent statements of the Composite 
Zoning Ordinance and SmartCode, and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

BRYSON5D

T4 

T5 T6 

4C

4C

Civic 
Civic 

US 18
3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-023  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - St. David's PUD

CITY MAPË

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Single-Family

OS
CD
S1
S2
S3 

T4 
T5 
T6
SD
Civic

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
City Limits



US
 18

3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

CHITALPA ST

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

HERITAGE GROVE RD

CR
 27

6

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

GERMANDER RD

US
 18

3 N
B

ABELIA LNMUHLY BUSH BND
TEXAS SAGE ST

SOUTH BROOK DR

PLEASANT HILL RD

JUDGE FISK DR

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

US
 18

3 S
B

BRYSON RIDGE TRL
183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-023  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - St. David's PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R433110

R485834

R032213

R032233
R462742

R458187 R517094

R457677

R481339

R031604

R031728

R031694

R395875

R089421

R031721

R099991

R321825

R4
42

58
3

R032207R032209

R032212

R032234

R0
86

30
6

R539850

R500771

R4
58

17
4

R0
32

23
5

R031699

R031720

R349069

R4
42

58
4

R433108

R054296

R031599

US
 18

3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

±
Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-023

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property
City Limits
WCAD Parcels0 380 760190

Feet

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City regarding completeness or accuracy. This data should not be construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the information herein provided.

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83
US

 18
3RM 2243

Attachment #4
Notification Map

St. David's Zone Change



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

BRYSON

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

5D

T4 

T5 T6 

4C

4C

Civic 
Civic 

US 18
3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200
Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-023  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - St. David's PUD

CITY MAPË

OS
CD
S1
S2
S3 

T4 
T5 
T6
SD
Civic

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Subject Property
City Limits



US 18
3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-023 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
St. David's PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



 
 

1 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

DRAFT 
ORDINANCE NO # _______________ 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR A PARCEL OF LAND BY CREATING THE 
ST. DAVID’S HEALTHCARE LEANDER CAMPUS PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) WITH A BASE ZONING DISTRICT OF GC-2-A (GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS. 

Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property"), which is located 
within the planned unit development known as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), has requested that the Property be rezoned and a planned unit development plan (the "PUD 
plan") for the St. David’s HealthCare Leander Campus Planned Unit Development ("PUD") be adopted; 

Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two hundred 
feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed 
rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date of 
such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of 
the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant 
a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 

Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

Section 2. Amendment of TODD Ordinance. Ordinance No. 14-042-00, as amended, the City 
of Leander TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for the Property as set forth in Section 
3. 

Section 3. Applicability. The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by creation of the St. 
David’s HealthCare Leander Campus PUD, which is referred to as the "Property," generally located at 
the northwest corner of the intersection of 183A Toll Road and San Gabriel Parkway, and more 
particularly described as follows: 51.993 acres, more or less, out of the William Mancil Survey, 
Abstract 437 in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly shown and described 
in Exhibit "A"; and identified by tax identification number R433110 and more particularly described in 
Deed recorded under Document No. 2016093157 in the Official Public Records of Williamson 
County, Texas. 



 
 

2 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 

Section 4.  Property Rezoned. The Property is zoned to the planned unit development district 
known as the St. David’s HealthCare Leander Campus PUD within the TODD.   The Property shall be 
developed and occupied in compliance with the PUD plan attached hereto as Exhibits "B" through "J", 
which are hereby adopted and incorporated herein and all references to “this PUD Ordinance” shall 
be deemed to include the PUD plan as reflected on said Exhibits.  The Exceptional Variances 
(“Exceptions”) required to be granted by the City Council and the Warranted Variances (“Warrants”) 
required to granted administratively to allow the development and use of the Property as reflected in 
this PUD Ordinance, shall be deemed to have been granted.  To the extent not amended by this PUD 
Ordinance, the S1-General Sector – T5 Transect Standards of the SmartCode (defined in the PUD 
Ordinance) shall apply to the portions of the Property designated as Parcel 1, Parcel 2 and Parcel 3 on 
the Land Use Plan attached as Exhibit “C” and the Conventional Development Sector Standards  of the 
SmartCode (defined in the PUD Ordinance) shall apply to the portions of the Property designated as 
Parcel 4 and Parcel 5 on as reflected on the Land Use Plan attached as Exhibit “C.”  Except as 
amended by this Ordinance, the Composite Zoning Ordinance and other applicable ordinances and 
regulations of the City shall apply to the PUD.   In the event of any conflict between the SmartCode, 
the Composite Zoning Ordinance or the other applicable ordinances and regulations of the City and the 
requirements for the Property set forth in this PUD Ordinance, this PUD Ordinance shall control.  The 
boundary line between the S1-General Sector – T5 Transect Zone and the Conventional Development 
Sector within the Property is amended to be as reflected in the PUD plan. 

Section 5.  Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record 
this zoning classification on the City's official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City's zoning ordinance. 

 Section 6.  Severability. Should any section or part of this PUD Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of 
such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions 
thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and 
effect and to this end the provisions of this PUD Ordinance are declared to be severable. 

 Section 6.  Open Meetings. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. 
Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the _____ day of _____________, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _____ day of _______________, 2016. 

THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS   ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________   ___________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, Secretary 



 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 



 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    1 

 
EXHIBIT B 

ST. DAVID’S HEALTHCARE LEANDER CAMPUS 
 PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

 
 

I. Purpose and Intent 
 

A. The St. David’s HealthCare Leander Campus PUD (the "PUD") consists of approximately 
51.993 acres located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, and more particularly 
described on Exhibit "A"  attached to this PUD ordinance (the "Property").  The PUD 
shall be developed as a medical services campus, including a general, full service hospital 
facility, medical office buildings, enclosed and surface parking structures, central plant and 
cooling tower, helipad, private driveways and associated improvements with consistent and 
compatible architectural, landscaping and signage standards throughout the project.   
Provision of quality health care services, including emergency health care facilities, will 
result in significant benefits to the City, and development of the PUD is expected to add 
significant new tax revenues to the City's tax base, create jobs and stimulate the overall 
local economy.  The PUD will encourage comprehensive master-planning of the Property 
and result in a high-quality project. 
 

B. The PUD's purpose and intent is to create a Medical Services Special District within the 
Conventional Development Sector portion of the Property (Parcel 4 and Parcel 5 as 
reflected on Exhibit “C”) to accommodate and recognize the civic use of this portion of the 
Property as a full service hospital with related and associates medical services uses, and to 
provide compatible, unified development standards within the S1-General Sector-T5 
Transect Zone (Parcel 1, Parcel 2 and Parcel 3 as reflected on Exhibit “C”) and within the 
Medical Services Special District within the Conventional Development Sector portions of 
the Property. 
 

C. Except as otherwise provided in this PUD ordinance, the Property and PUD shall be 
governed by the ordinances of the City of Leander (the "City Code").  This PUD ordinance 
is intended to, and shall, supersede the City Code.   In the case that this PUD ordinance 
does not address a specific City requirement, the City Code shall apply to the extent it is not 
inconsistent with this PUD Ordinance, and in the event any amendment to the City Code 
adopted after the date of this PUD Ordinance is inconsistent with the provisions of this 
PUD Ordinance, the provisions of this PUD Ordinance shall apply.  Any capitalized terms 
used, but not defined herein, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the City Code. 

 
II. Applicability and Base Zoning. 
 

A. The zoning for the Property shall be PUD, with a base zoning district of GC-2-A (General 
Commercial) for the Medical Services Special District portion of the Property (Parcels 4 
and 5 on the Land Use Plan attached as Exhibit “C”) and Parcels 1, 2 and 3 on the Land 
Use Plan shall be subject to the S1-General Sector T5 Transect Zone Standards. 

  



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    2 

 
III. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan. 
 

A. Exhibit "C" attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the general layout for the St. David’s HealthCare Leander Campus PUD (the “Land 
Use Plan”).  The PUD shall be developed in various stages as the owner of the Property 
may be determined to be necessary, appropriate or desirable.   The design is not final, and is 
subject to refinement during the development, platting and site planning stages.  Site 
development plans will be submitted to the City with each site plan application for the 
development of each of the various phases of the PUD.  This PUD Ordinance does not 
constitute plat or site plan approval of the attached plan.  The exact locations and 
specifications for the buildings, structures, parking and other improvements shall be 
determined as site development permits are submitted and approved as being consistent 
with the intent and provisions of this PUD Ordinance. 

 
IV. Medical Services Special District/Conventional Development Sector. 
 

A. The uses permitted within the Medical Services Special District/Conventional Development 
Sector portion of the Property (Parcels 4 and 5) are as follows: 

 
1. Hospital and other major medical facilities; 
2. Medical research, testing, development and laboratory facilities; 
3. Pharmacies; 
4. Medical clinics; 
5. Medical, professional and administrative offices; 
6. Emergency medical services; 
7. Surgical services on an out-patient basis; 
8. Training and medical education facilities; 
9. Counseling, guidance, rehabilitation or similar services; 
10. Physical and occupational therapy and similar services; 
11. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the foregoing primary uses, including without 

limitation, personal services; florist shop; restaurant; cafeteria; gift shop; day care;  
12. A central plant, cooling tower and support facilities;  and 
13. A helipad located on the surface of the property or on the roof of a building, subject to 

approval by the Federal Aviation Administration and any state agency having authority 
over helipads or air traffic. 

  
 While the permitted uses are limited to the foregoing, and without being construed that 

other uses are permitted, the use of any portion of the Medical Services Special 
District/Conventional Development Sector portion of the Property (Parcels 4 and 5) for 
outdoor storage and display or outdoor entertainment are expressly prohibited. 

 
B. Within the Medical Services Special District/Conventional Development Sector portion of 

the Property, Section 5 (Accessory Building/Structure/Use; Sports and Other Equipment 
Regulation) of Article IV (Use Standards); Article V (Site Components); and Article VI 
(Site Standards) of the City's Composite Zoning Ordinance shall not apply; provided the 
following development standards shall apply: 

 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    3 

1. Building & Paving Setbacks 
a. Minimum Front Building Setback: 25 feet 
b. Minimum Side Building Setback: 25 feet 
c. Minimum Rear Building Setback: 25 feet 
d. Maximum Building Height: Parcel 4 - 150 feet 

 Parcel 5 -   80 feet 
e. Minimum Front Parking Setback: 15 feet 
f. Minimum Side Parking Setback:   5 feet 
g. Minimum Rear Parking Setback:   5 feet 

 
2. Landscaping:   The provisions of Section 1 of Article VI of the City's Composite 

Zoning Ordinance shall apply; provided, a berm in combination with evergreen shrubs 
on top of the berm shall satisfy the screening requirements of Section 1(d) so long as the 
total height of such berm and shrub is at least thirty (30) inches. 

 
3. Off-Street Parking and Bicycle Parking Requirements:  

a. A minimum of 1 space for each 4 beds within the hospital facility and 1 space per 
each 200 square feet of net usable space within all other buildings shall be provided 
on the Property on a cumulative basis.   All off-street parking spaces shall apply 
towards satisfying the parking requirements for the buildings within the PUD on an 
aggregate basis; it being agreed that all off-street parking shall be considered to be 
shared facilities that may be used collectively and jointly for all buildings within the 
PUD.    

b. A minimum of two percent (2.0%) of all required parking spaces shall be handicap 
accessible spaces, designated by appropriate signs showing the symbol of 
accessibility and located on the shortest reasonable circulation route to an accessible 
entrance to the nearest building, and shall otherwise be in compliance with the 
applicable requirements of the Texas Department of License and Regulation.  

c. Not more than ten percent (10%) of all required parking spaces may be compact 
spaces.  

d. Parking spaces, maneuvering aisles, driveways and driveway approaches shall be 
designed in accordance with the City of Austin’s Transportation Criteria Manual, as 
amended as of the date of this PUD ordinance. 

e. A minimum of 1 bicycle parking slot shall be provided for each 60 required parking 
spaces for the hospital facility and a minimum of 1 bicycle parking slot shall be 
provided for each 30 required parking spaces for all other buildings, on a cumulative 
basis. 
 

4. Off-Street Loading Requirements:   A minimum of 1 bicycle parking space shall be 
provided for each sixty (60) required parking spaces for the hospital facility and a 
minimum of one (1) bicycle parking slot shall be provided for each thirty (30) required 
parking spaces for all other buildings, on a cumulative basis. 

 
5. Drainage and Detention Facilities:  Drainage and detention facilities shall be located as 

reflected on the Land Use Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “C,”  and may be phased to 
accommodate the drainage generated by the development of the portion of the Property 
that are served by the applicable drainage and detention facilities as reflected on the site 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    4 

plan for each phase.  Otherwise, the drainage and detention facilities shall comply with 
the provisions of Section 7 of Article VI of the City's Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

 
6. Signs:  Signs shall be permitted as provided in Section VII below. 

 
7. Outdoor Lighting:  Outdoor lighting shall comply with the provisions of Section 12 of 

Article VI of the City’s Composite Zoning Ordinance; provided (i) lighting associated 
with the helipad shall comply with the applicable requirements of the Federal Aviation 
Administration and any state agency having authority over helipads, and (ii) lighting 
fixtures with black finishes and otherwise complying with the City’s standard attached 
hereto as Exhibit “I.” 

 
8. Parking Lot Connections.   At the time of the development of Parcel 5, the site plan for 

Parcel 5 shall provide a parking aisle connection to the northern boundary of Parcel 5 to 
allow reciprocal access between Parcel 5 if the use of such adjacent property is 
exclusively for any one or more of the following uses:  medical or professional offices; 
medical research, testing, development and laboratory facilities; pharmacies; medical 
clinics; training and medical education facilities; counseling, guidance, rehabilitation or 
similar services; and/or physical and occupational therapy and similar services, and as a 
condition for the issuance of the certificate of completion for Parcel 5, a Reciprocal 
Easement Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “J” shall be required to be 
executed and recorded in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. 

 
9. Additional Standards.   

a. Outdoor trash containers and loading areas shall be located no closer to the private 
street on which the primary building using such facility fronts than the nearest front 
wall of such primary building.  Garbage dumpsters are required to be screened from 
view from the nearest private street by a wall constructed of one or more of the 
following: unpainted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, cast stone, marble, granite, 
tile, painted or tinted stucco, factory tinted (not painted) split-faced concrete 
masonry unit, textured precast concrete (e.g. Woodcrete), or similar material 
approved by the Director of Planning, and shall be of one of the same materials as, 
or shall be visually compatible with, the primary building and shall be at least as 
high as the dumpster it is screening.   If a dumpster is enclosed and the open side 
faces the private street on which the primary building it serves fronts, such open 
side shall be a solid wood or solid metal gate.  Ninety (90) gallon or less roll-out 
containers may be stored outside if screened by any type of evergreen landscaping 
or a privacy fence or a wall with a gate at least as high as the container(s) and shall 
be effectively screened from view from the nearest private street. 

b. All utility lines and other lines required to provide services to the improvements on 
the Property (including, but not limited to, water, wastewater, natural gas, electric, 
cable, internet and propane) are required to be underground; provided, an exception 
from this requirement shall be granted by the City Engineer upon request if the 
exception is required by applicable building codes or for public safety reasons.  The 
City Engineer’s decision may be appealed in writing to the Commission within 10 
days of the City Engineer’s decision.  The Commission’s decision may be appealed 
to the City Council within 10 days of the Commission’s decision.  The City 
Council’s decision will be final. 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    5 

 
10. Sidewalks:  Concrete sidewalks shall be located and shall be constructed as reflected on 

the private road cross-sections attached hereto as Exhibit “D.”   Sidewalks shall be 
installed on both sides of the Private Boulevard Road as shown on Exhibit “D.”   
Sidewalks shall be installed on one side of the Private Roads as shown on Exhibit “D;” 
provided, the owner may determine on which side of the private road the sidewalk shall 
be installed, and the owner shall be entitled to install sidewalks on both sides of any 
portion(s) of any of the private roads.  Sidewalks shall be installed along 183A Toll 
Road and San Gabriel Parkway; provided the installation of such sidewalks shall be 
phased with the development of the adjacent Parcels as provided in the Phasing Plan 
attached hereto as Exhibit “G.” 

 
C. Within the Medical Services Special District/Conventional Development Sector portion of 

the Property, Article VII (Architectural Standards) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance shall not apply; provided, the buildings shall comply with the architectural 
components, design and elevations, and materials palette attached hereto as Exhibit “E.” 

 
V. S1-General Sector-T5 Transect Zone 
 

A. The building functions and uses permitted within the S1-General Sector-T5 Transect Zone 
portion of the Property (Parcels 1, 2 and 3) shall be those described for the “T5/T6” 
Transect Zone on Table 6E and 6F of the Leander SmartCode; provided that such permitted 
uses shall be deemed to include medical offices; laboratory facilities; pharmacies; training 
and medical education facilities; counseling, guidance, rehabilitation or similar services; 
physical and occupational therapy and similar services; and accessory uses customarily 
incidental to the foregoing primary uses.  
 

B. Within the S1-General Sector-T5 Transect Zone portion of the Property(Parcels 1, 2 and 3), the 
provisions of the Leander SmartCode shall apply, except as follows: 

 
1. Height.   The maximum building height shall be seventy (70) feet. 

 
2. Stormwater Management.  Stormwater management facilities shall be located as 

reflected on the Land Use Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “C,” and may be phased to 
accommodate the drainage generated by the development of the portion of the Property 
that are served by the applicable stormwater management facilities as reflected on the 
site plan for each phase.  Otherwise, the stormwater management facilities shall comply 
with the provisions of Section 7 of Article VI of the City's Composite Zoning 
Ordinance.  

 
3. Thoroughfares & Civic Spaces.   

a. The development of the Property as reflected in the Land Use Plan attached hereto 
as Exhibit “C” and otherwise provided in this PUD Ordinance, including the 
Exceptions and Warrants reflected therein, has achieved compliance with the 
provisions of  Chapter 3 of the Leander SmartCode. All thoroughfares entirely 
within the Property shall be private and  shall be located as reflected on the Land 
Use Plan attached as Exhibit “C”, and shall be constructed in accordance with the 
road sections attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and the Phasing Plan attached hereto 
as Exhibit “G;” provided, the public frontage of San Gabriel Parkway adjacent to 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    6 

the Property shall be constructed and improved in accordance with the street 
sections attached hereto as Exhibit “F.”  

b. Street lighting fixtures shall be Cobra Head fixtures  with black finishes and 
otherwise complying with the City’s standard attached hereto as Exhibit “I.” 

c. Curbs, Walkways and Planters shall comply with the standards for Drives for T4/T5 
in Table 3E of the Leander SmartCode, provided the pavement radius for the Curbs 
shall be 5-25 feet.  Public Planting of trees shall comply with any of the tree shapes 
for T3/T4 in Table 3G of the Leander SmartCode. 

d. The two private Landscaped Areas in Parcel 2 as shown on the Land Use Plan 
attached as Exhibit “C” shall serve as the otherwise required Civic Space and each 
shall comply with the standards for a “Green” within T3/T4/T5 in Table 3F of the 
Leander SmartCode. 

 
4. New Communities.   This PUD Ordinance has been approved in accordance with the 

provisions of Chapter 4 of the Leander SmartCode, including specifically, but without 
limitation the Special District provisions of Section 4.7.  
 

5. Signs. Signs shall be permitted as provided in Section VII below 
 

6. Architectural Standards.  Section 6.13 of the Leander SmartCode shall apply, and to the 
extent not inconsistent with the requirements of Section 6.13, the architectural 
components and standards required for the uses listed within Article IV of the City's 
Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.   Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, 
the buildings shall comply with the architectural components, design and elevations, 
and materials palette attached hereto as Exhibit “E,” and in the event of any conflict 
between the provisions of Section 6.13 and Article IV and Exhibit “E,”  the 
architectural components, design and elevations, and materials palette attached hereto 
as Exhibit “E” shall control. 

 
7. Parking Maximums.   There are no Parking Maximums. 

 
8. Bicycle Parking:  A minimum of 1 bicycle parking slot shall be provided for each 30 

parking spaces. 
 

9. Building Frontage Percentages.  The building frontage percentages shall be as follows: 
 Parcel 1: 25% 
 Parcel 2: 50% if buildings are permitted in the future 
 Parcel 3: 50% 

 
 Other than buildings, the only uses allowed with the building frontage are those shown 

on the Land Use Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “C.” 
 
 
VI. Subdivision Regulations  
 

A. Development of the PUD will comply with the City's Subdivision Regulations, as modified 
below: 
 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    7 

1. Roads.  All roads located entirely within the PUD shall be private, shall be located as 
reflected on the Land Use Plan attached as Exhibit “C,” and shall be constructed in 
accordance with the road sections attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and the Phasing Plan 
attached hereto as Exhibit “G.”   
 

2. Public Street Frontage.   The public frontage of San Gabriel Parkway shall be 
constructed and improved in accordance with the street sections attached hereto 
as Exhibit “F” and the Phasing Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “G.”  

 
3. Traffic Impact Analysis.   A Traffic Impact Analysis has been provided in connection 

with this PUD and the required improvements recommended by such Traffic Impact 
Analysis have been incorporated into the Phasing Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “G.”   

 
4. Roadway Improvements.  The provisions of Section 42 (Transportation Improvements) 

of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance shall not apply to the private roads constructed 
within the PUD; provided such private roads shall be designed in accordance with the  
construction standards of the City of Austin’s Transportation Manual, as amended as of 
the date of this PUD ordinance. 

 
5. Blocks and lots. Section 45 of the City's Subdivision Ordinance shall apply to the PUD 

except as follows: 
a. The private roads within the PUD shall be located as reflected on the Land Use Plan 

attached as Exhibit “C.” 
b. The private roads forming the boundaries of the Parcels, including Parcel 5, as 

reflected in the Land Use Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and otherwise 
provided in this PUD Ordinance, including the Exceptions and Warrants reflected 
herein, have achieved compliance with the requirements of Section 45 of the City's 
Subdivision Ordinance, including specifically, but without limiting the generality of 
the foregoing, Section 45(a)(3) of the City's Subdivision Ordinance; provided, 
specifically, the requirements of Section 45(a)(4) and Section 45(a)(5) of the City's 
Subdivision Ordinance shall not apply to the PUD. 

c. The lots as reflected in the Land Use Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and 
otherwise provided in this PUD Ordinance, including the Exceptions and Warrants 
reflected therein, have achieved compliance with the requirements of Section 45(b) 
of the City's Subdivision Ordinance; provided, specifically, the requirements of 
Section 45(b)(8), (9), (10), (11), (12) and (15) of the City's Subdivision Ordinance 
shall not apply to the PUD.   

 
VII. Signs 

A. As it pertains to the number and size of signs the City's sign ordinance shall be modified 
with the standards listed below. In the event of a conflict between the City's sign ordinance 
and this PUD ordinance, this PUD ordinance shall control. All of the signs within the PUD 
shall contain a consistent design theme comprised of materials consistent with the master 
materials palette and architectural theme as described in Article V above and as reflected 
on Exhibit “E” attached hereto. 

 
1. Pylon Signs. 



 

 
St. David’s Healthcare Leander PUD    8 

a. Primary pylon signs and secondary pylon signs are allowed as shown on Exhibit 
“C.” 

b. Each primary pylon sign may be of a height of up to thirty (30) feet and a solid 
support structure for each primary pylon sign may be up to ten (10) feet in width.  
Each secondary pylon sign may be of a height of up to twenty (20) feet and a solid 
support structure for each secondary pylon sign may be up to ten (10) feet in width.   

c. Each primary pylon sign may include up to one fifty hundred (150) square feet of 
sign area on each side and each secondary pylon sign may include up to seventy five 
(75) square feet of sign area on each side.  Only lettering and graphics shall be used 
to calculate the square feet of sign area.  Structure and base components shall not be 
considered part of the sign area.  Address numerals shall not be considered part of 
the sign area. 

 
2. Monument Signs. 

a. Primary monument signs and secondary monument signs are allowed as shown 
on Exhibit “C.” 

b. Each primary monument sign may be of a height up to twelve (12) feet, and each 
secondary monument sign may be of a height up to eight (8) feet. 

c. Each primary monument sign may include up to four hundred twenty (420) square 
feet of sign area on each side and each secondary monument sign may include up to 
two hundred (200) square feet of sign area on each side.  Only lettering and graphics 
shall be used to calculate the square feet of sign area.  Structure and base 
components shall not be considered part of the sign area.  Address numerals shall 
not be considered part of the sign area. 

  
3. Sign Design.  The pylon signs and monument signs shall be generally consistent with 

the renderings depicted on Exhibit “H” attached hereto. The structure of all other signs 
shall incorporate complementary materials to the materials listed in the master materials 
palette and architectural theme as used for the buildings within the PUD.  Sign permits 
in compliance with the PUD may be administratively approved by the City.  
 

4. Lighting. All signs may internally or externally illuminated and shall otherwise be in 
compliance with the City Code. 
 

5. Wall Signs. Buildings containing more than 7,500 square feet of floor space shall be 
permitted to display signage on each façade of the building at a rate of two and one-half 
(2.5) square feet of sign area for every one (1) foot of building facade frontage for 
buildings fronting on 183A Toll Road and at a rate of two (2) square feet of sign area 
for every one (1) foot of building facade frontage for buildings fronting on San Gabriel 
Parkway. The City's maximum sign area shall not apply for buildings located within the 
PUD.  

 
6. Directional Signs.  

a. Directional signs are allowed as shown on Exhibit “C.” 
b. Each directional sign may be of a height not to exceed ten (10) feet. 
c. Each directional sign may include up to forty (40) feet of sign area. 



EXHIBIT C 



C-001

C
O

V
E
R
 
S
H

E
E
T

1

REVISIONS / CORRECTIONS

SUBMITTAL DATE:

Imaged

Date 

Date

-Approval

City of Leander 

(sq. ft.)/%

Cover 

Imp. 

Total Site 

(sq.ft.)

Cover 

Imp. 

Change 

Net 

an SetPl

Sheets in 

Sheet No.'s

Void ( V ) 

Add ( A )

Revise ( R )DescriptionNumber

VICINITY MAP

RELATED CASE NUMBERS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION:

LAND USE SUMMARY:

WATERSHED:

ZONING:

BENCHMARK:

4181 N. HIGHWAY 183

LEANDER, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 78641

CONCEPT PLAN

FOR

ST. DAVID'S LEANDER CAMPUS PUD

LOCATION MAP - CITY OF LEANDER

290

290

183

183

35

35

35

71

95

71

45

79

PROJECT

LOCATION

LEANDER, TX

CIVIL SHEET INDEX

SHEET NO.

C-001 COVER SHEET 

SHEET TITLE

1 OF 4

2 OF 4 

3 OF 4 PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS PLAN BCS101

VICINITY MAP - PROJECT ENLARGEMENT

PROJECT

SITE

OF

SHEET

4

S
T
.

D
A
V
I
D

'
S
 
-
 
L
E
A
N

D
E
R
 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
 
P
L
A
N

G
R
E
E
N

F
I
E
L
D

 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
1
8
3
 
T
O

 
1
8
3
A

L
E
A
N

D
E
R
,
 
W

I
L
L
I
A
M

S
O

N
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
T
E
X
A
S

E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
 
|
 
C
O

N
S
U

L
T
I
N

G

5
1
2
.
6
6
9
.
5
5
6
0

W
W

W
.
B
I
G

R
E
D

D
O

G
.
C
O

M

 

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

N
O

T
 
A
U

T
H

O
R
I
Z
E
D

 
F
O

R

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
I
O

R
 
T
O

F
O

R
M

A
L
 
C
I
T
Y
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS PLAN ACS100

4 OF 4 PEDESTRIAN SHED PLANCS102

PUD ORDINANCE # 16-TOD-Z-023

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYSON OFFSITE WATER 15-TOD-PICP-001 TAX I.D. NUMBER: R433110

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG RED DOG ENGINEERING | CONSULTING 2021 EAST 5TH STREET, SUITE 110 (OFFICE) 815-A BRAZOS ST., #319 (MAIL) AUSTIN, TX 78701 (512) 669-5560 PH CONTACT: BRAD LINGVAI, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPARRAL PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING, INC 3500 MCCALL LANE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78744 (512) 443-1724(PH) (512) 389-0943(FAX) CONTACT: ROBERT C. WATTS, R.P.L.S. TTBPLS FIRM #1012450

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY OF 51.985 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 2,264,472 SQ. FT) IN THE WILLIAM MANSIL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 437 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A 51.993 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2012079162 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVENNEY GROUP LTD., ARCHITECTS 201 WEST INDIAN SCHOOL ROAD PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85013 (602) 456-8192 PH CONTACT: KEVIN COOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED IN THE BRUSHY CREEK WATERSHED. ON-SITE STORM WATER QUALITY SHALL BE PROVIDED.  THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELATED FLOOD PLAIN INFORMATION THE TRACT SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN ZONE "X" (AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN), AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, AS SHOWN ON MPA NO. 4891C0455E, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS. IF THIS SITE IS NOT WITHIN AN IDENTIFIED SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY AND/OR THE STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS ACREAGE:				51.993 ACRES / 2,264,815 SF  51.993 ACRES / 2,264,815 SF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD-TOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM#1: COTTON SPINDLE WITH WASHER SET IN EAST SHOULDER OF SOUTHBOUND US 183A APPROX. 35' NORTHEAST OF THE NORTH PROPERTY CORNER AND APPROX. 53' NORTH OF A POWER POLE. ELEVATION = 989.41'  BM#2: SQUARE CUT ON CONCRETE HEADWALL AT SOUTH END OF SUBJECT TRACT APPROX. 17' NORTHEAST OF NORTHEAST EDGE OF SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY AND APPROX. 326' EAST OF CENTERLINE OF THE RAILROAD TRACKS.  ELEVATION = 972.79'  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 88 (GEOID 09)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, LLC 63 WOODLAND LOOP ROUND ROCK, TX 78664 (512) 589-7873  (PH) CONTACT: WILL BLAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. DAVID'S HEALTHCARE 98 SAN JACINTO BLVD., SUITE 1800 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 (512) 482-4176 PH CONTACT: MARK WORSHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPPING SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEE CAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGETOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PFLUGERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE TRAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASTROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEANDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 183A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.002C - C-001 11/14/2016 5:35 PM  11/14/2016 5:35 PM 11/14/2016 5:35 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 E. 5TH ST. #110 (OFFICE)   815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL)  815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) 815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702 (OFFICE), 78701 (MAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS REG. NO. F-15964

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.	DAVID'S HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP L.P., LLP DAVID'S HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP L.P., LLP 98 SAN JACINTO BLVD., SUITE 1800 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701



MEDICAL

OFFICE

MEDICAL

OFFICE

FUTURE MEDICAL SERVICES

ST. DAVID'S HOSPITAL

MULTI-LEVEL

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G

CENTRAL PLANT

BUILDING

U
.
S
.
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y
 
1
8
3

1
3
0
'
 
R
.
O

.
W

.
 
-
 
A
S
P
H

A
L
T

U

.

S

.

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

 

1

8

3

A

4

0

0

'

 

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

-

 

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

PARCEL

LEGEND

CS100

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 
C
O

N
D

I
T
I
O

N
S
 
-
 
P
L
A
N

 
A

2

OF

SHEET

4

S
T
.

D
A
V
I
D

'
S
 
-
 
L
E
A
N

D
E
R
 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
 
P
L
A
N

G
R
E
E
N

F
I
E
L
D

 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
1
8
3
 
T
O

 
1
8
3
A

L
E
A
N

D
E
R
,
 
W

I
L
L
I
A
M

S
O

N
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
T
E
X
A
S

E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
 
|
 
C
O

N
S
U

L
T
I
N

G

5
1
2
.
6
6
9
.
5
5
6
0

W
W

W
.
B
I
G

R
E
D

D
O

G
.
C
O

M

 

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

N
O

T
 
A
U

T
H

O
R
I
Z
E
D

 
F
O

R

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
I
O

R
 
T
O

F
O

R
M

A
L
 
C
I
T
Y
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L

AREA (AC.) USE TRANSECT

TOTAL

SCALE: 1:100

LUES TRIPS PER DAY

NOTES:

TOTAL

MATCH LINE - PLAN B

TIA RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTS (TO BE PHASED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 4.717 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TXI OPERATIONS LP 2.339 ACRES (2011022646)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 13.631 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 1.367 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 9.567 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 56.738 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF AUSTIN RAILROAD R.O.W. (100' R.O.W. WIDTH) (1417/282)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA 0.55 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA 0.23 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 5 GC-2-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2-T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3-T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-350'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-510'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE IMPROVED, CURRENTLY 2 LANES BY COL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPROVED ROW 4 LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA/FUTURE PARKING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH.  YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEL MATHIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4 GC-2-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-350'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-350'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-510'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL CONNECTION TO BE DETERMINED AT SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE HOSPITAL EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELIPAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 FREE STANDING CLINIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION SUBJECT TO REGULATORY APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY R.O.W. VARIES BETWEEN 158'-148' - ASPHALT (45 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.002C - CS100 11/14/2016 5:39 PM  11/14/2016 5:39 PM 11/14/2016 5:39 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 E. 5TH ST. #110 (OFFICE)   815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL)  815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) 815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702 (OFFICE), 78701 (MAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS REG. NO. F-15964

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB / EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY / RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR (GRADE) ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT / SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD/NAIL FOUND OR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PAD AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4778

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8069

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5039

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0383

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0857

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE/RETAIL/RESTURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE, POND, PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE/RETAIL/RESTURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY THAT DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY THAT REQUIRES MORE LUES THAN SHOWN ABOVE OR THAT WOULD GENERATE MORE TRIPS PER DAY THAN SHOWN ABOVE IS PERMISSIBLE, BUT IS SUBJECT TO STAFF CONFIRMING THE AVAILABILITY OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL LUES THAT MIGHT BE NEEDED AND, IF NECESSARY AS SHOWN BY A REVISED TIA, ADDITIONAL STREET IMPROVEMENTS OR TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES TO ACCOMMODATE THE ADDITIONAL TRIPS PER DAY. 2.	THIS CONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT AND THIS CONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT AND LAND USE PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE PLAT OR SITE PLAN APPROVAL. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY FOR REVIEW AS PROVIDED IN THE PUD ORDINANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,543

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,231

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,126

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,250

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,150

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	A WESTBOUND APPROACH OF SAN A WESTBOUND APPROACH OF SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY TO PROVIDE DUAL LEFTS AND A SHARED THROUGH/RIGHT TURN LANE. 2.	A NORTHBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE ON A NORTHBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE ON US HWY 183.



LEGEND

CS101

P
R
O

P
O

S
E
D

 
C
O

N
D

I
T
I
O

N
S
 
-
 
P
L
A
N

 
B

3

OF

SHEET

4

S
T
.

D
A
V
I
D

'
S
 
-
 
L
E
A
N

D
E
R
 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
 
P
L
A
N

G
R
E
E
N

F
I
E
L
D

 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
1
8
3
 
T
O

 
1
8
3
A

L
E
A
N

D
E
R
,
 
W

I
L
L
I
A
M

S
O

N
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
T
E
X
A
S

E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
 
|
 
C
O

N
S
U

L
T
I
N

G

5
1
2
.
6
6
9
.
5
5
6
0

W
W

W
.
B
I
G

R
E
D

D
O

G
.
C
O

M

 

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

N
O

T
 
A
U

T
H

O
R
I
Z
E
D

 
F
O

R

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
I
O

R
 
T
O

F
O

R
M

A
L
 
C
I
T
Y
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L

SCALE: 1:100

MATCH LINE - PLAN A

PARCEL AREA (AC.) USE TRANSECT

TOTAL

LUES TRIPS PER DAY

TOTAL

NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TXI OPERATIONS LP 2.339 ACRES (2011022646)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD & J SAM WINTERS TR OF DOROTHY WINTERS EXEMPT FAMILY TR 56.738 ACRES (2014021295)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
387.002C - CS100 11/14/2016 5:40 PM  11/14/2016 5:40 PM 11/14/2016 5:40 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 E. 5TH ST. #110 (OFFICE)   815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL)  815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) 815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702 (OFFICE), 78701 (MAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS REG. NO. F-15964

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB / EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY / RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR (GRADE) ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT / SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD/NAIL FOUND OR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PAD AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4778

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8069

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5039

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0383

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0857

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE/RETAIL/RESTURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE, POND, PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL/OFFICE/RETAIL/RESTURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,543

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,231

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,126

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,250

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,150

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY THAT DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY THAT REQUIRES MORE LUES THAN SHOWN ABOVE OR THAT WOULD GENERATE MORE TRIPS PER DAY THAN SHOWN ABOVE IS PERMISSIBLE, BUT IS SUBJECT TO STAFF CONFIRMING THE AVAILABILITY OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL LUES THAT MIGHT BE NEEDED AND, IF NECESSARY AS SHOWN BY A REVISED TIA, ADDITIONAL STREET IMPROVEMENTS OR TRAFFIC MITIGATION MEASURES TO ACCOMMODATE THE ADDITIONAL TRIPS PER DAY. 2.	THIS CONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT AND THIS CONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT AND LAND USE PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE PLAT OR SITE PLAN APPROVAL. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY FOR REVIEW AS PROVIDED IN THE PUD ORDINANCE.



Image courtesy of USGS ImagePatch.com Earthstar Geographics  SIO © 2016 Microsoft Corporation 

CS102

P
E
D

E
S
T
R
I
A
N

 
S
H

E
D

4
OF

SHEET

S
T
.

D
A
V
I
D

'
S
 
-
 
L
E
A
N

D
E
R
 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
C
O

N
C
E
P
T
 
P
L
A
N

G
R
E
E
N

F
I
E
L
D

 
S
I
T
E
 
-
 
1
8
3
 
T
O

 
1
8
3
A

L
E
A
N

D
E
R
,
 
W

I
L
L
I
A
M

S
O

N
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
,
 
T
E
X
A
S

E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
 
|
 
C
O

N
S
U

L
T
I
N

G

5
1
2
.
6
6
9
.
5
5
6
0

W
W

W
.
B
I
G

R
E
D

D
O

G
.
C
O

M

 

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

N
O

T
 
A
U

T
H

O
R
I
Z
E
D

 
F
O

R

C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
P
R
I
O

R
 
T
O

F
O

R
M

A
L
 
C
I
T
Y
 
A
P
P
R
O

V
A
L

4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 MILE RADIUS CENTERED AT CAPMETRO STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GABRIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 183A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN SHED EXHIBIT 11/14/2016 5:44 PM  11/14/2016 5:44 PM 11/14/2016 5:44 PM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 E. 5TH ST. #110 (OFFICE)   815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL)  815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) 815-A BRAZOS ST. #319 (MAIL) AUSTIN, TEXAS 78702 (OFFICE), 78701 (MAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS REG. NO. F-15964



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 

 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS, DESIGN AND  
ELEVATIONS, AND MATERIALS PALETTE 

 
 

The buildings within the PUD shall utilize an architectural style that is substantially similar to the 
elevations depicted in the renderings attached hereto as Exhibits E-1, E-2 and E-3, and that 
incorporate materials and colors that are generally compatible and harmonious with those depicted in 
the renderings and shall generally be muted earth tones.   It is contemplated that the initial color and 
material palette will be as reflected in Exhibit E-4 attached hereto.    Notwithstanding the foregoing, at 
least eighty five percent (85%) of the exterior surface area of the first-story of the south facing wall 
(exclusive of doors and windows) of the primary buildings, at least fifty percent (50%) of the exterior 
surface area (exclusive of doors and windows) of all the other walls of the first story of the primary 
buildings, and at least fifteen percent (15%) percent of the exterior surface area (exclusive of doors and 
windows) of all the other walls (all stories above the first story) of the primary buildings shall consist 
of any one of, or a combination of, any of the following: unpainted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, 
cast stone, marble, granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, glass facade, glass block (or alternative 
glazing e.g. Kalwall), factory tinted (not painted) split-faced concrete masonry unit, precast concrete 
tilt-wall with a decorative or textured finish.  The remaining exterior wall surface may be comprised of 
the foregoing materials or cementious-fiber planking (not panels), solid wood planking, decorative 
cementious-fiber planking or panels or exterior insulating finishing system (E.I.F.S.); provided E.I.F.S. 
materials may not be used on any of the walls of the first story of the primary buildings, and E.I.F.S. 
materials shall not exceed fifty percent (50%) of the exterior surface area (exclusive of doors and 
windows) of all other walls (all stories above the first-story) of the primary building.  The height of 
buildings shall be as provided in Section IV.C of Exhibit “B” attached to this PUD Ordinance; subject 
to the exceptions in Section 8 Article VII (Architectural Standards) of the City’s Composite Zoning 
Ordinance.  The foregoing standards shall not apply to garages, buildings and related structure for the 
central plant, cooling towers and mechanical and electrical facilities, or other accessory buildings or 
structures. 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
EXHIBIT E-1 

 
 
 

 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT E-2 
 

 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT E-3 
 

 
 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
EXHIBIT E-4 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 

 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
EXHIBIT G 

 
PHASING PLAN 

 
 

A. The PUD is divided into five (5) separate parcels as shown on the PUD Land Use plan.  The PUD shall 
be developed in phases to accommodate the provision of quality health care services to meet the needs 
of the community consistent with the mission of the owner.   Multiple buildings are contemplated to be 
developed that will comprise the main hospital complex on Parcel 4.  Any one or more buildings and/or 
additions to buildings (which may include additional levels) on one or more parcels may be included in 
a phase. 
 

B. The first phase of the PUD shall be the emergency services clinic to be developed on Parcel 4 as shown 
on Exhibit “G-1” attached hereto.  As reflected on Exhibit “G-1,” only a portion of the private roads 
and the pond located on Parcel 2 shall be constructed for Phase 1.  The balance of the portion of the 
private roads within the PUD shall be completed as may be necessary to provide access to the traffic 
generated by the building or buildings to be developed in each of the remaining phases of the PUD.  The 
size of the pond on Parcel 2 shall be expanded as may be necessary to accommodate the drainage from 
the development of the buildings on the parcels that drain to, and will be served by, such pond.  The 
pond on Parcel 1 shall be constructed at such time as is necessary to accommodate the drainage from the 
development of the buildings on the parcels that drain to, and will be served by, such pond. 
 

C. Only the public street frontage of San Gabriel Parkway from the 183A Toll Road to the western 
boundary of the private boulevard between Parcel 2 and 3 shall be completed as part of Phase 1.   The 
remainder of the public street frontage of San Gabriel Parkway right-of-way shall be completed at the 
time the private boulevard between Parcel 1 and Parcel 2 is constructed; provided, the owner may 
complete such remainder of the public frontage of San Gabriel Parkway right-of-way at such earlier 
time as the owner may determine. Sidewalks and landscaping within the public street frontage of San 
Gabriel Parkway shall be constructed by the owner as provided above; provided, the construction of the 
additional traffic lanes and bike lanes shall be constructed by the City at such time(s) as the City may 
determine. 
 

D. A sidewalk shall be constructed along the frontage of the 183A Toll Road within Parcel 3 when the 
primary building is constructed on Parcel 3 and such sidewalk shall be completed as a condition for the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for such building.  A sidewalk shall be constructed along the 
frontage of the 183A Toll Road within Parcel 5 when the primary building is constructed on Parcel 5 
and such sidewalk shall be completed as a condition for the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for 
such building.   To provide a connection between the sidewalks constructed along the frontage of the 
183A Toll Road within Parcel 3 and Parcel 5, a sidewalk shall be constructed along the frontage of the 
183A Toll Road within Parcel 4 at the same time the sidewalk is constructed as provided above within 
the last of either Parcel 3 or Parcel 5 to be developed, and such connecting sidewalk within Parcel 4 
shall be completed as a condition for the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for such building on 
whichever of either Parcel 3 or Parcel 5 is the last to be developed. 
 

E. The surface parking areas on Parcel 1, Parcel 2 and Parcel 3 may be completed at such time as the 
owner may determine, and prior to the development of the buildings on either Parcel 1 or Parcel 3.  
When completed, such surface parking areas may be used to satisfy the parking requirements in 
connection with the development of Parcel 4.   
 

F. The Landscaped Areas on Parcel 2 may be completed at such time(s) as the owner may determine; 
provided, both Landscaped Areas shall be completed no later than the earlier to occur of (i) the 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

completion of the surface parking area on Parcel 2, or (ii) the completion of the public street frontage of 
San Gabriel Parkway adjacent to Parcel 2. 
 

G. Impervious cover, building coverage, drainage and parking reflected on Exhibit “B” are determined on 
a cumulative basis for the gross site area of the PUD.  The portions of the PUD included in any phase or 
the site plan for such phase are not required to satisfy those requirements on a stand- alone basis and 
shall be approved if consistent with the PUD Land Use Plan. 
 

H. During construction of any phase of the PUD, a construction office and appropriate storage and staging 
areas may be located in such portions of the PUD as the owner may determine and are not required to be 
located on the particular parcel(s) within such phase. 

 
 



 

 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT G-1 
 

PHASE 1 

 



 

 
Page 1 of 4 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 

EXHIBIT H 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 
Page 2 of 4 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 

EXHIBIT H 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  



 

 
Page 3 of 4 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT H 
 
 

 
 
 

  



 

 
Page 4 of 4 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 

EXHIBIT H 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 
rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT I 
 



 

 
1 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

EXHIBIT J 
 

 RECIPROCAL ACCESS EASEMENT 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

 
 
DATE:  _____________________ _____, 20___ 
 
GRANTOR: ST. DAVID’S HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP, L.P., LLP, 
 a Texas limited partnership 
 
GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County): 98 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 1800 
       Austin, Travis County, Texas  78701 
       
GRANTEE:  ________________________, a __________________________, its successors and 

assigns and the future owners of all or any part of the Adjacent Property (as hereinafter 
defined) 

 
GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):  ____________________________ 
        ____________________________ 
 
LIENHOLDER:  _____________________  
 
CONSIDERATION:  The issuance of a site development permit and certificate of completion as set forth 

below, the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 

 
PROPERTY: Lot 5, ST. DAVID’S LEANDER CAMPUS PUD, a subdivision in the City of 

Leander, Williamson County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded 
under Document No. ___________________ of the Official Public Records of 
Williamson County, Texas 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 

 A. Grantor received a site development permit from the City of Leander (the “City”) 
authorizing the development of the Property, and the City required, as a condition for the issuance of the 
site development permit, that Grantor execute a Reciprocal Access Easement in the form hereof to create 
a reciprocal access easement to provide for reciprocal access for ingress and egress between the drive 
lanes, fire lanes and driveways located on the Property and the drive lanes, fire lanes and driveways 
located on that certain 22.252 acre tract more particularly described in Deed recorded under Document 
No. 2012073939 in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, located immediately 



 

 
2 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

adjacent to the north boundary of the Property (the “Adjacent Property”), as a condition for the issuance 
of a certificate of completion from the City. 
 
 B. Grantor has completed the development of the Property in accordance with the site 
development permit and to obtain the issuance of a certificate of completion from the City, Grantor is 
required to execute and deliver this Reciprocal Access Easement. 
 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, GRANTOR, for the CONSIDERATION, and subject to the 
terms, conditions and covenants set forth herein, hereby declares, covenants and agrees as follows: 

 
1. Grant of Easement.   Subject to both of the conditions precedent set forth below and 

subject to the terms and provisions hereof, Grantor grants, sells and conveys to Grantee a non-exclusive, 
perpetual reciprocal access easement for the purpose of vehicular ingress and egress and access in, upon, 
over and across the drive lanes, fire lanes and driveways (the “Access Facilities”) located on the Property 
from time to time to provide for and allow for vehicular access by Grantee and Grantee’s tenants and their 
respective employees, customers, guests and invitees to and from the Adjacent Property in common with 
Grantor and Grantor’s tenants and their respective employees, customers, guests and invitees.   It is 
further understood that the intent and purpose of this Easement is to allow vehicular traffic to cross the 
Access Facilities located on the Property to provide access to, from and between the Property and the 
Adjacent Property and to provide access to each of the Property and the Adjacent Property from any of 
the driveway connections located thereon to the adjacent 183A Toll Road as they may exist from time 
to time.   

 
 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described easement, together with all and singular the 
rights and appurtenances thereto in anywise belonging unto Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns 
forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER 
DEFEND all and singular the easement unto Grantee, its successor and assigns, against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same, or any part thereof, by, through or under Grantor, but 
not otherwise. 

 
2. Conditions Precedent for Effectiveness of Easement.  The easement, rights and 

privileges granted hereby are expressly made subject to and conditioned upon both of the following 
being satisfied: 

 
(a) It is a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Reciprocal Access Easement that 

Grantee execute and record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, a Reciprocal 
Access Easement containing terms and conditions identical to those contained in this Reciprocal 
Access Easement granting an identical non-exclusive, perpetual reciprocal access easement for the 
purpose of vehicular ingress and egress and access in, upon, over and across the Access Facilities located 
on the Adjacent Property from time to time to provide for and allow for vehicular access by Grantor, its 
successors and assigns and the future owners of all or any part of the Property, and their tenants and 
respective employees, customers, guests and invitees to and from the Property in common with Grantee 
and Grantee’s tenants and their respective employees, customers, guests and invitees.   It is intended that 
such required Reciprocal Access Easement shall grant to Grantor and the future owners of the Property the 
same rights and shall impose upon the owners of the Adjacent Property the same obligations and liabilities 
as are set forth herein by substituting the description of the Adjacent Property herein as the description of 



 

 
3 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

the “Property” in such required Reciprocal Access Easement and substituting the description of the 
Property herein as the description of the “Adjacent Property” in such required Reciprocal Access 
Easement. 

 
 (b) It is a further condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Reciprocal Access Easement 
that the Adjacent Property be developed and used exclusively for any one or more of the following uses: 
medical or professional offices; medical research, testing, development and laboratory facilities; 
pharmacies; medical clinics; training and medical education facilities; counseling, guidance, 
rehabilitation or similar services; and/or physical and occupational therapy and similar services.   If the 
Adjacent Property is not initially developed and used exclusively for any one or more of the foregoing 
uses, or if the Adjacent Property is initially developed and used exclusively for any one or more of 
such uses, and thereafter, the Adjacent Property, or any part thereof, is no longer used exclusively for 
one or more of such uses, this Reciprocal Access Easement shall automatically terminate and be of no 
further force and effect.   Grantor, or the then owner of the Property, shall be entitled to file an 
instrument certifying that the Adjacent Property is not being used exclusively for any of the foregoing 
uses, the filing of such instrument in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, shall 
be conclusive evidence of the termination of this Reciprocal Access Easement and any then existing 
connections between the Property and the Adjacent Property may be discontinued, barricaded or 
removed.   
 

3. Limited Purpose.  The easement, rights and privileges granted hereby shall burden and 
encumber only those portions of the Property on which the Access Facilities are located from time to 
time, and are solely for the purpose of providing ingress and egress for vehicles as set forth herein and 
for no other purpose.  The easement, rights and privileges shall not be construed or deemed in any 
manner to create or grant any rights to the public generally, or create or grant any right to use any part 
of the Property for any purpose other than as expressly provided herein, or to create or grant any rights 
to the owner of, or for the benefit of, any land other than the Adjacent Property.  Specifically, and 
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, this Reciprocal Access Easement does not in any way 
grant any parking rights or privileges to or by Grantee with respect to the parking facilities located on 
the Property from time to time.   

 
4. Right to Relocate Access Facilities.  Grantor, or the future owners of the Property, 

may construct the Access Facilities on and within the Property in such locations and in such 
configuration as Grantor or such future owner of the Property may determine, subject only to 
compliance with any applicable ordinances, rules and regulation of the City, and may at any time and 
from time to time relocate and replace any portion of the Access Facilities located on the Property so 
long as a connection is provided to the initial location of the connection to the Adjacent Property as 
shown on the initial site development permit for the initial development of the Property, or such other 
location as the then owners of the Property and the Adjacent Property may mutually agree, subject 
only to compliance with any applicable ordinances, rules and regulation of the City.  

 
5. Maintenance and Repair of Access Facilities of the Property.  
 
(a) Grantor, and the future owners of the Property, shall, at no cost or expense to the owner 

of any portion of the Adjacent Property, be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Access 
Facilities located on and within the Property so as to keep the Access Facilities in a good state of repair 
and safe condition, to provide free and uninterrupted access over and across the Access Facilities, and 



 

 
4 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

to reasonably prevent injury to persons or damage to vehicles crossing over the Access Facilities.   If 
Grantor, or the then owner of portion of the Property, fails to so maintain and/or repair the Access 
Facilities and/or to make reasonable repairs to Access Facilities within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
written notice from the then owner of the Adjacent Property specifying the required maintenance and 
repairs, the owner of the Adjacent Property giving such notice of required maintenance and repairs 
may cause such maintenance and/or repairs to be made and, in such event, the then owner of the 
Property shall reimburse the owner performing such maintenance and repairs for the cost of such 
required maintenance and repairs within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of the amount of 
such costs, which notice must be accompanied by copies of the paid receipts, bills, statements, invoices 
or other reasonable evidence of such costs.    

 
(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee shall have the right, at Grantee’s sole cost and 

expense, to make Emergency Repairs (as defined below) to the Access Facilities located on the 
Property without notice to or consent by the then owner(s) of the Property; provided, notice of such 
emergency repairs shall be given to the then owner(s) of the Property as soon as practicable and which 
notice shall include the reason for making emergency repairs in such notice.  For purposes hereof, 
“Emergency Repairs” shall be those repairs that are required to prevent or correct a hazardous 
situation and that are required to prevent imminent threats of injury to persons or damage to vehicles 
crossing over the Access Facilities. 
 
 (c) Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the owner the Adjacent Property shall be 
solely responsible for any injuries or damages caused by, and shall promptly to repair any damage to 
the Access Facilities caused by, the acts or negligence of such owner. 
 
 6. Insurance.    
 
 (a) The owner of the Property shall maintain insurance in an amount of not less than the 
Required Coverage (as hereinafter defined) with respect to the Access Facilities located on the 
Property.  For purposes of this Reciprocal Access Easement, the "Required Coverage" means a policy 
of commercial general liability insurance protecting against any liability occasioned by any occurrence 
on or about any part of the property described herein in the amount of One Million and No/100 Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence and Two Million and no/100 Dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate, 
together with excess liability insurance for comprehensive general liability with a combined limit of 
not less than Five Million and no/100 Dollars ($5,000,000.00).  
 
 (b) The amount of the coverages required hereunder may, at the option of either the then 
owner of the Property or the then owner of the Adjacent Property, be adjusted from time to time during 
the Term of this Lease, but not more frequently than every ten (10) years, to be an amount determined 
to be comparable at the time of such adjust to the foregoing amounts for similar properties and 
vehicular access purposes in the Central Texas area.  In the event either the then owner of the Property 
or the then owner of the Adjacent Property desires to adjust the amount of such insurance coverages, 
the party desiring such adjustment shall give the other party written notice thereof (the “Adjustment 
Notice”).  The then owner of the Property and the then owner of the Adjacent Property shall attempt to 
mutually agree on the amount of such coverages, but if they are unable to agree on the amount of such 
insurance coverages within thirty (30) days after the Adjustment Notice, then the amount of such 
coverages shall be determined by an insurance consultant, agent or advisor familiar with hotel 
properties in the urban markets of Texas (the “Insurance Consultant”).   The then owner of the 



 

 
5 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

Property and the then owner of the Adjacent Property shall attempt in good faith to mutually agree on 
an Insurance Consultant to determine the comparable amount of insurance coverages.   In the event the 
owners fail to agree on such an Insurance Consultant within sixty (60) days after the date of the 
Adjustment Notice, then the then owner of the Property shall select an Insurance Consultant and the 
then owner of the Adjacent Property shall select an Insurance Consultant by giving the other owner 
written notice of the name of the Insurance Consultant so selected within seventy (70) days after the 
date of the Adjustment Notice.  The two (2) Insurance Consultants so selected shall, within ninety (90) 
days after the date of the Adjustment Notice, select a third Insurance Consultant, which third Insurance 
Consultant shall determine the amount of the comparable insurance coverages within thirty (30) days 
after the date of the selection of such third Insurance Consultant.  In the event either owner fails to 
select an Insurance Consultant as provided herein, the Insurance Consultant selected by the other 
owner shall determine the amount of the comparable insurance.  The fees of the Insurance Consultant 
making the determination of the comparable insurance coverages shall be divided equally between the 
then owner of the Property and the then owner of the Adjacent Property.   Any Insurance Consultant 
selected hereunder shall (i) not be a partner, joint venturer, member or shareholder with either the then 
owner of the Property or the then owner of the Adjacent Property in any partnership, joint venture, 
company, trust or corporation, other than a partnership, trust, company or corporation whose shares or 
equity interests are publicly traded on a national stock exchange; (ii)  shall not be owned or controlled 
by either owner; and (iii) shall have been actively engaged for at least ten (10) years in commercial 
insurance activities in Central Texas.  Upon the determination of the comparable amount of the 
coverages, the then owner of the Property shall immediately thereafter secure such coverage.  
 
 (c) Such insurance policy shall (i) be issued by good and solvent insurance companies of 
generally recognized responsibility and financial strength; (ii) include the owner of the Adjacent 
Property as an additional insured; and (iii) be available as primary policy coverage, except as expressly 
provided herein. Any insurance required to be carried hereunder may be carried under a blanket policy.   
The owner of the Adjacent Property shall have the right to request and obtain, from time to time, 
copies of the insurance certificates, the list of all endorsements to the policy and all endorsements or 
policy provisions providing the coverage required by this Reciprocal Access Easement from the 
owners of the Property. 

 
7. Indemnification.  Each of Grantor and the future owners of all or any part of the 

Property (an “Indemnitor”) waive and release and shall indemnify, defend, protect, and hold harmless 
the owner of the Adjacent Property (the “Indemnified Party”), from and against, and assumes liability 
for any injury, death, loss, or damage to any person, tangible property, or facilities of any entity 
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs), to the extent arising out of or resulting from the 
breach of the terms and provisions of this Reciprocal Access Easement by an Indemnitor, or the 
negligent acts or omissions, or willful misconduct, of an Indemnitor on or in connection with the 
Access Facilities located on the Property.  An Indemnitor’s indemnification obligations under this 
Reciprocal Access Easement are contingent upon the following conditions:  (i) the Indemnified Party 
promptly notifying the Indemnitor in writing of such claims, liabilities or damages for which 
Indemnitor is responsible under this indemnity (the “Claim”), (ii) the Indemnified Party giving the 
Indemnitor full opportunity and authority to assume the sole defense of and settle the Claim, and (iii) 
the Indemnified Party furnishing the Indemnitor, upon written request, all information and assistance 
available to the Indemnified Party for defense against such Claim.  An Indemnitor’s liability under this 
indemnity shall be that proportion directly attributable to the negligent acts or omissions, or willful 
misconduct, or violation of law, of the Indemnitor applicable to the Claim. 



 

 
6 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

  
 8. Binding Effect.   The rights, privileges, duties, obligations and easements granted in 
this Reciprocal Access Easement shall be perpetual and shall continue unless and until this Reciprocal 
Access Easement is modified,  amended or terminated, in whole or in part, in writing by the owners of 
the Property and the Adjacent Property affected by such modification, amendment or termination at the 
time of such modification, amendment or termination  
  
 9. Running with the Land.   The rights and the other terms and provisions set forth in this 
Reciprocal Access Easement shall be covenants running with the land and shall inure to the benefit of 
and be binding on the owners of each of the Property and the Adjacent Property and their respective 
successors and assigns. 
 
 10. Non-Waiver.   No waiver of any provision hereof shall be deemed to imply or 
constitute a further waiver thereof or of any other provision set forth herein. 
 
 11. Severability.   If any provision of this Reciprocal Access Easement is held to be illegal, 
invalid or unenforceable under present or future applicable laws, the legality, validity and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Reciprocal Access Easement shall not be affected 
thereby; and in lieu of each such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision, there shall be added 
automatically as a part of this Reciprocal Access Easement a provision as similar in terms to such 
illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as may be possible and which shall be legal, valid and 
enforceable. 
 
 12. No Merger.   It is expressly understood and agreed that the easements, rights and 
privileges granted and conveyed herein shall never be merged or extinguished by reason of the fact that 
the legal or beneficial title to more than one of the properties herein described (or any interest therein 
or part thereof), as the case may be, is or may be vested in the same person or entity. 
 
 13. Existing Encumbrances.   This Reciprocal Access Easement is granted and accepted 
subject to any and all easements, covenants, rights-of-way, conditions, restrictions, encumbrances, mineral 
reservations and royalty reservations, if any, relating to the Property to the extent and only to the extent, 
that the same may still be in force and effect, and either shown of record in the Office of the County Clerk 
of Williamson County, Texas, or apparent on the ground. 

 
EXECUTED the date set forth above. 
  

      GRANTOR: 
 
      ST. DAVID’S HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP,  
      L.P., LLP 

 
 

By: ____________________________________  
Name:_____________________________________ 

      Title: _____________________________________ 
 
 



 

 
7 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

 
 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 

§ 
COUNTY OF ______________ § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ______ day of __________________, 
20____, by ______________________________, the ______________________________ of ST. 
DAVID’S HEALTHCARE PARTNERSHIP, L.P., LLP, a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said 
limited partnership. 

 
      
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 
 
  



 

 
8 
 

rahaywoo\A25111.4\St. David’s HCA PUD Ordinance.8  11/16/16 

CONSENT OF LIENHOLDER 
 

 
THE UNDERSIGNED, being the holder of a lien on the Property covered by the foregoing 
Reciprocal Access Easement pursuant to the instrument dated _______________, recorded in 
Document No. _______________________ of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, 
Texas, hereby consents to the foregoing Reciprocal Access Easement and agrees that its lien is subject 
and subordinate to the said Easement, and that the undersigned has authority to execute and deliver this 
Consent of Lienholder, and that all necessary acts necessary to bind the undersigned lienholder have 
been taken. 
 
      NAME OF LIENHOLDER: 
 
      _______________________________________ 
 
 
      By: ______________________ 
      Name: ______________________ 
      Title: ______________________ 

Date: ______________________      
        
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
STATE OF _____________  § 
     
COUNTY OF ___________  § 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT was acknowledged before me on _____________, 201__, by 
_________________________ ________, _____________________ of ___________________, a 
________ _______________, on behalf of said _______________________. 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
           Notary Public - State of _________ 
 
 
 
AFTER RECORDING PLEASE RETURN TO: 
 
City of Leander 
City Secretary 
P.O. Box 319 
Leander, Texas 78646-0319 

 





Item # 13 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 08, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 16-TOD-CPA-002: Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment requesting to remove a portion of the proposed 
extension of Mel Mathis from the Transportation Plan. This 
portion of Mel Mathis Ave extends north from San Gabriel Pkwy 
through the property located on the northwest corner of 183A Toll 
Road and San Gabriel Parkway. Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas.   

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
first step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant Michael J. Whellan on behalf St. David’s HealthCare 

Partners, L.P., LLP  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to remove 
the extension of Mel Mathis from the Transportation Plan. 

   
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

denial of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to remove the 
extension of Mel Mathis from the Transportation Plan. 

  
Attachments: 1.  Planning Analysis 
 2.  Letter of Intent 
 3.  Current Transportation Plan 
 4.  Proposed Transportation Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Planning Manager 11/28/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 16-TOD-CPA-002 
 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Michael J. Whellan on behalf St. David’s HealthCare Partners, 

L.P., LLP 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing to remove a portion of the proposed extension 

of Mel Mathis from the Transportation Plan.  This roadway connects San 
Gabriel Parkway to US 183. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Planning Manager   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Transportation Plan was originally adopted by City Council in 2003 and the latest revision 
was completed in 2015.  The intent of the Transportation Plan is to plan for the future road 
network for the City of Leander.   
 
As an element of the Comprehensive Plan, the Transportation Plan may be amended following 
the process stipulated in the City Charter which states in part: 

The council may by ordinance, adopted by not less than five votes after a public hearing, 
amend the comprehensive plan. Amendments to the comprehensive plan may be initiated 
by the council, the planning commission, or the city manager; provided that all 
amendments shall be reviewed, considered and recommended for adoption in the same 
manner as for the original adoption of the comprehensive plan. 

 
  



Attachment # 1                 

 

Currently, the Transportation Plan includes the construction of Mel Mathis Avenue that would 
connect San Gabriel Parkway and US Hwy 183.  This roadway is located within the St. David’s 
property. 
  
The applicant is requesting to remove the future extension of Mel Mathis Avenue from the 
Transportation Plan as shown in Attachment 4 in order to allow for the development of a hospital 
at this location.   
 
The Subdivision Ordinance defines a collector street as “a street designed to provide connections 
between municipalities or major highways.  Such street may also be referred to a as a “major arterial 
street” or “major arterial roadway” in other sections of the Code of Ordinances.” 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed removal of the future extension of Mel Mathis 
Avenue with the condition that drive aisle connections are made between the St. David’s 
property and the adjacent property to the north.   





BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

PLAIN
ES

LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

EONCR,SEC 2

BRYSON
SAVANNA RANCH,SEC 4

5D

4C

4C

T5 
T6 

4C

T6 

T4 

4C

T5 

T6 

Civic 

Civic 

Civic 

METRO DR

183A TOLL RD

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST
BRYSO N RIDGE TRL

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

US 183

US
 18

3

US 18
3

US
18

3

US
 18

3
US

 18
3

US
 18

3

183A TOLL RD FR SB

183A TOLL RD FR NB

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

CR
 27

6

BRYSON RIDGE TRL

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

US
 18

3 N
B

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

JUDGE FISK DR

CHITALPA ST

US
 18

3 S
B

GERMANDER RD

PL
EA

SA
NT

 H
ILL

 R
D

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

ABELIA LN

MUHLY BUSH BND

MIDDLE BROOK DR

CANADIAN SPRINGS DR

PALMILLA ST

TEXAS SAGE ST

SOUTH BROOK DR

JU
DG

E 
FIS

K 
CT

SOUTH BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

COMP PLAN 16-TOD-CPA-002
Attachment #3
Mel Mathis Ave Extension
Current Transportation Plan

CITY MAPË

Existing
Toll Road
Arterial
Collector

Proposed
Arterial
Collector

Subject Property
City Limits

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



PLAIN
ES

LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

EONCR,SEC 2

BRYSON

5D

4C

4C

T6 

T5 

T6 

4C

T5 

T4 

4C

T6 
4C

Civic 

Civic 

T6 

Civic 

183A TOLL RD

E SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

BRYSO N RIDGE TRL

ME
L M

AT
HI

S A
VE

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W METRO DR METRO DR

US 183

US
18

3

US 18
3

US
 18

3

US
 18

3
US

 18
3

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

COMP PLAN 16-TOD-CPA-002
Attachment #4
Mel Mathis Ave Extension
ProposedTransportation Plan

CITY MAPË

Existing
Toll Road
Arterial
Collector

Proposed
Arterial
Collector

Subject Property
City Limits

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



Item # 14 
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 8, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-029:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of several parcels of land including 8.78 acres 
more or less; located at 15841 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd.; WCAD 
Parcels R319362 and R031223.  Currently, the property is zoned 
Interim SFR-1-B (Single Family Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B 
(Single Family Suburban) and the applicant is proposing to rezone 
the property to SFR-3-B (Single Family Rural); Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning and subdivision 

process.   
 
Origination: Applicant:  James Massaro on behalf of Glad Tidings Assembly of 

God, Inc. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 

 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner  11/28/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

1 
 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-029 
GT AUSTIN CHURCH 

 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Glad Tidings Assembly of God, Inc. 
 
Current Zoning: Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural),  
 Interim SFS-2-B (Single Family Suburban) 
 
Proposed Zoning: SFR-3-B (Single Family Rural) 
  
  
Size and Location: The property is located at 15841 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd. 
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH 
GC-3-B 
GC-3-C 

Interim SFR-1-B 

Vacant Property  
Vacant Property 
Vacant Property 

EAST 
GC-2-A 
LC-2-A 

Vacant Property 
Vacant Property 

SOUTH 
GC-3-C 
SFU-2-B 

Developed Property Zoned for Single-Family (Life Church 
worship facility) 

WEST HC-3-C Vacant Property 

        

  



Attachment # 1                 

2 
 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

SFR – SINGLE-FAMILY RURAL:   
Features:  1 acre lot min.; 1,600 square foot living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on lots one acre or larger in size and 

for other uses that are compatible and complimentary to large lot and very low density 
residential development. The purpose of this component is to provide regulations to preserve 
rural character and maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods 
in an area with larger lot sizes.  This component is also intended to preserve the larger tracts of 
land for future economic development in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, while 
permitting rural/agricultural uses on the land to continue. 

 
SITE COMPONENTS:   

TYPE 3:   
Features:  Accessory buildings up to 30% of primary building; accessory dwellings; drive-thru 

service; limited outdoor display and storage; outdoor fueling and washing of vehicles; 
overhead service doors, no indoor parking required. 

Intent:   
(1) A Type 3 site component is intended to be utilized with LO and LC use components where 

adjacent to less restricted districts to provide for a land use transition. 
(2) This component is intended to be utilized with residential components where accessory dwellings 

or additional accessory structures are appropriate and are not provided for in the Type 1 or 2 site 
components. 

(3) This component is intended to be combined with LO, LC, GC, HC and HI components where it is 
appropriate to utilize the outdoor site area for outdoor fuel sales, limited outdoor display and 
storage or accessory buildings. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS:   

TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   
(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 

meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 
 
 

  



Attachment # 1                 

3 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Consider both the land use pattern and roadway design in the development and 

redevelopment of corridors. 
 
 MIXED USE CORRIDOR 

Areas along arterials between Centers that have available land should be developed 
to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility. 
Application: All land within approximately 500 feet of the outer edge of the right-of-way 
(typically one block deep) should be considered a part of the corridor. 
 
Typical Uses: A variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, 
duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 
 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant has submitted a request for a zoning change from Interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family 
Rural) and Interim SFS-2-B (Single Family Suburban) to SFR-3-B (Single Family Rural) to 
allow for the development of a worship center at this location.  The property to the north is zoned 
GC-3-B (General Commercial), GC-3-C, Interim SFR-1-B, and is presently vacant. There is a 
fire station under construction on the property to the north.  The properties to the east are zoned 
GC-2-A and LC-2-A (Local Commercial), and are currently vacant.  The properties to the south 
are zoned GC-3-C and SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban), and contain the Cold Springs 
subdivision and vacant property.  The property to the west is zoned HC-3-C (Heavy 
Commercial) and is vacant. 
 
This property was involuntarily annexed into the City beginning on March 24, 2005, then in 
October 5, 2006, and the remainder of the property in June 7, 2007. 
 
This property is currently designated as a Mixed Use Corridor as part of the Future Land Use 
Plan.  Mixed Use Corridors are identified on the Future Land Use Plan as areas between centers 
that should be developed to preserve corridor integrity and to maintain corridor mobility.  This is 
to be accomplished by providing either high-density residential uses, or limited impact 
commercial uses that are compatible with residential uses (i.e. small professional offices, 
churches, and schools etc.) This corridor permits the following zoning use components per the 
Comprehensive Plan: LC, LO, TF, SFT, SFL, and PUD.  LC is only permitted at appropriate 
intersections. 
 
The Type 3 site component is being requested by the applicant as it does not have a maximum 
building size.  Additionally, the Type 3 site component permits drive thru service lanes and, 
outdoor storage and display as accessory uses.  Overhead commercial service doors and 



Attachment # 1                 

4 
 

commercial fueling and washing of vehicles would only be permitted if the site component was 
paired with a less restrictive use component, such as LC, GC, HC, or HI.  
 
The Type B architectural component requires that all structures are 85% masonry on the first 
story and 50% masonry on each additional story thereafter, and includes a minimum of four 
design features for buildings. The architectural component is not requesting to be changed. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the applicant’s requested zoning district of SFR-3-B.  This zoning 
district provides for the development of a compatible low impact nonresidential use that meets 
the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and the intent statements of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance.   



COLD SPRINGS, SEC 1

3B

3B

3C

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

3D

2A

2A

2A

3B

3C

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

GRAND LAKE PKWY

CR 177

MA
RY

 EL
LA

 D
R

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

 D
R

MARBLE SLAB LN

GR
AN

ITE
 S

PR
IN

GS
 R

D

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-029  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - GT Austin Church

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

GRAND LAKE PKWY

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

ERICANNA LN

MA
RY

 EL
LA

 D
R

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

 D
R

MA
XW

EL
L D

R

GR
AN

ITE
 S

PR
IN

GS
 R

D

CHIMNEY ROCK RD

CA
CT

US
 VA

LL
EY

 D
R

MARBLE SLAB LN

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-029  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - GT Austin Church

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031217 R031220

R319362

R542627

R031230

R542628

R031225 R031224

R031223

R031219

R031222

R031577

R485243

R392170

R031556

R485242

R0
31

20
9

R485241

R485240

R495607

R392171

R392172

R485239

R485244

R031530

R495597

R495596
R495586

R495585
R495595

R495602

R4
95

58
8

R4
95

58
9

R4
95

58
7

R495601

R4
95

59
0

R495646 R495632

R4
95

59
1

R495668

R495600

R495682

R4
95

59
2

R495598

R4
95

59
3

R4
95

59
4

R495681 R495669

R495671 R495643

R495644 R495634

R495645

R495679

R495633

R495635

R495599

R495670R495680
R495581

R495582

R495580

R495583

R496905

R495584

R495642 R495636

R535767

R495672R495678R495603

R5
35

76
6

R5
35

76
4

R495579

R535765

R051556

R535763

R535785

R535762

R535761

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

CR 177

MARBLE SLAB LN

MA
RY

 EL
LA

 D
R

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

 D
R

GR
AN

ITE
 SP

RI
NG

S R
D

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

±
Zoning Case 16-Z-029

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property
City Limits
WCAD Parcels0 180 36090

Feet

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City regarding completeness or accuracy. This data should not be construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the information herein provided.

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83
US

 18
3RM 2243

Attachment #4

Notification Map
GT Austin Church Zone Change



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

COLD SPRINGS, SEC 1

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 2

COLD SPRINGS,SEC 3

3B

3B

3C

2A

3C

2A

2A

3B

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

3D

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A 2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

2A

3B

CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

GRAND LAKE PKWY

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY

MA
RY

 EL
LA

 D
R

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

 D
R

MA
XW

EL
L D

R

GR
AN

ITE
 S

PR
IN

GS
 R

D

CHIMNEY ROCK RD

MARBLE SLAB LN

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-029  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - GT Austin Church

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Proposed SFR-3-B



CR 177

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

GRAND LAKE PKWY

E CRYSTAL FALLS PKWY
MA

RY
 E

LL
A D

R

PE
CA

N 
VA

LL
EY

 D
R

GR
AN

ITE
 S

PR
IN

GS
 R

D

MA
XW

EL
L D

R

CHIMNEY ROCK RD

MARBLE SLAB LN

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-029 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
GT Austin Church

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 7

msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text




	12-8-16 P & Z Agenda
	11-22-16 P & Z Minutes
	16-TOD-SFP-003 Exec Summary 183-183A Short Form Final Plat
	16-TOD-SFP-003 Att 1 183-183A - Short Form Final Plat
	16-FP-027 Exec Summary Travisso, Ph 2, Sec 2A Final Plat
	16-FP-012 Exec Summary Parkway Crossing Lot 2 Block A Final Plat
	16-PP-014 Exec Sum Valley Vista Preliminary Plat Revision 1 & Variance
	16-TOD-Z-023 & 16-TOD-CP-007 Exec Summary St David's PUD
	16-TOD-CPA-002 Exec Summary Comprehensive Plan Amd (St. David's)
	16-Z-029 Exec Summary GT Church



